Town of Moultonborough
Board of Selectmen
Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, April 15, 2025
5:00 P.M.

6 Holland St. Moultonborough, NH

I. CALL TO ORDER
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. 4/01/25 +4/01/25 NP

IV. CONSENT AGENDA
A. PA-29 NH Department of Revenue Administration Form(s)
i. Elderly Exemptions — New & Approved of 2025 Tax Year (4)

ii. Solar Exemptions — New & Approved for 2025 Tax Year (2)

iii. All Veteran’s Credit — New & Approved for 2025 Tax Year (1)

iv. Elderly Exemption — Renewed for 2025 Tax Year (3)

v. Charitable Exemptions — Approved for 2025 Tax Year (1)

vi. Religious Exemptions — Approved for 2025 Tax Year (1)
Certification of Yield Taxes Assessed and Yield Tax Levy Forms
2025 Summer Season Beach Permit
2025 Spring Island Overnight Parking Pass (renewal)

Cemetery Purchase: Middle Neck Cemetery #319A ($1600)
Lee’s Mills Dock Lease Agreement #3-B

Amoaow

V. NEW BUSINESS
Presentation Re: Q3 FY25 Financial Report
Action Re: Advisory Budget Committee Full Member
Action Re: Advisory Budget Committee Alternate Member
Action Re: Reappoint — Christopher Theriault to LRPC TAC Alternate Member
Action Re: Fishing Tournament Launch Request

1. NH Bass Anglers Fri. 8/15 Lee’s Mills
Action Re: Application for Permit to Conduct a Raffle

i. New Hampshire Boat Museum, drawing on June 20, 2025
Action Re: Request for Fundraiser at the Transfer Station

i. Cub Scout Pack 369 Saturday, April 26™ , 9:00 am — 1:00pm
Action Re: Bid Award: Request for Proposals - States Landing Pavilion
Action Re: Waiver of Competitive Bidding Policy

i. FY2026 Roadside Mowing Services
J. Action Re: RFP Police Department Prosecutor Services
K. Action Re: Police Department Job Description - Case Review Officer
L. Action Re: Organization Chart

Any person with a disabling condition who would like to attend this public meeting and needs to be provided reason-
able accommodations to participate please contact the Moultonborough Town Hall at 603-476-2347 so accommoda-
tions can be made. Interested parties may view this meeting by going to Town Hall Streams.

m moOwp

—EQ




VI. NEW BUSINESS
VII. OLD BUSINESS
VIII. CITIZEN INPUT

IX. NON-PUBLIC SESSION
A. RSA 91-A: 3,11 (b,c)

X. ADJOURNMENT

Any person with a disabling condition who would like to attend this public meeting and needs to be provided reason-
able accommodations to participate please contact the Moultonborough Town Hall at 603-476-2347 so accommoda-
tions can be made. Interested parties may view this meeting by going to Town Hall Streams.




Town of Moultonborough
Board of Selectmen
April 1, 2025

MEETING MINUTES

Present: Chairman of the Board Kevin D. Quinlan and members present were Selectmen Jonathan
W. Tolman, Selectman Karel A. Crawford, Selectman James F. Gray and Selectmen Charles M.
McGee. Interim Town Administrator, Carter Terenzini, Executive Assistant, Alison Kepple.

L

IL.

I11.

IV.

V.

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman of the Board Kevin D. Quinlan called the meeting to order
at 5:00 p.m. at the Moultonborough Town Hall in the Ernest Davis meeting room.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Board recited the Pledge of Allagiance.

REVIEW / APPROVAL MINUTES:
A. 3/20/25  +3/20/25 NP
Motion: Selectman Crawford
To approve the meeting minutes of March 20, 2025, , and the non-public March 20,
2025.
Seconded: Selectman McGee
Vote: 5-0
Motion passed.

CONSENT AGENDA:
A. NH Department of Revenue Administration (DRA)
i. Form PA-29; Veteran’s Tax Credit (s)
ii. Form PA-29; Elderly Exemption
B. Personnel Acton Form(s)
1. Seasonal Recreation Rehires
C. Lees Mills Dock Lease Agreement(s)
i. Slip #1-B
ii. Slip #4-B
iii. Slip #5-A
Motion: Selectman Gray
To approve the consent agenda items.
Seconded: Selectman Tolman
Vote: 5-0
Motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Action Re: ConCom Full Member (3/31/28)
Motion: Selectman Tolman
To appoint Cynthia O Connell as a ConCom Full Member for a 3-year term.
Seconded: Selectman McGee
Vote: 5-0
Motion passed.



B. Action Re: ConCom Alternate Member
Motion: Selectman Crawford
To appoint Bill Gassman as a ConCom Alternate Member for a 3-year term.
Seconded: Selectman McGee
Vote: 5-0
Motion passed.

C. Action Re: County Broadband Committee Full & Alternate Members
Motion: Selectman Tolman
To appoint Bill Gassman as Full Member and Jean Beadle as an Alternate Member on
the County Broadband Committee
Seconded: Selectman Gray
Vote: 5-0
Motion passed.

D. Action Re: NH DOT Re: Pedestrian Improvements in WVOD
Chairman Quinlan stated that the NH DOT is looking for the Boards support on this.
Town Planner, Dari Sassan stated that there is no commitment at this time they just
want to talk.
Motion: Selectman Crawford
To allow the Town Planner, Dari Sassan to express the board’s interest in moving
Sforward with pursuing enhanced pedestrian infrastructure in Moultonborough’s West
Village Overlay District.
Seconded: Selectman McGee
Vote: 5-0
Motion passed.

E. Action Re: Building Inspection Report

Chairman Quinlan stated that there have been quite a few improvements over the past
several years and stated that it’s time to do it again. Chairman Quinlan stated that he
appreciates all the work that the Facilities Team Leader, Mike Kepple put into the re-
port and noted that there is one basic recommendation that could amount to some po-
tential money for the Public Safety Building’s Air Conditioning Units.

Facilities Team Leader, Mike Kepple gave a brief overview of his report with the rec-
ommendation to replace the Public Safety Buildings Air Conditioning Units in the next
3 — 5 years.

Chairman Quinlan asked about the Recreation Building Roof. Mr. Kepple stated that it
still looks good, as does the Town Halls Roof. Chairman Quinlan said he’s looking at
it from a CIPC perspective where they could look at these and group them together and
see what amount of money they would need to put away for these items.

There was a brief discussion about normal wear and tear items such as carpets and
paint.



VI.

The Board thanked Mr. Kepple for his report and asked the Interim Town Administra-
tor, Carter Terenzini, to forward the report to the CIPC.

F. Action Re: Staff Review CMA Transfer Station Report
Transfer Station Supervisor Ken Filpula reviewed the recommendations of the Feasi-
bility Study at the Transfer Station. Chairman Quinlan asked which ones they think
are the bigger needs. Mr. Filpula stated that Recommendation #1 & #6 go together.
DPW Director, Chris Theriault, stated that they will be preparing for the CIPC meeting
coming up to prepare these projects for the upcoming future. There was a brief discus-
sion around item #14 and how the railing system would work.

Chairman Quinlan asked the Board if there were any questions. Interim Town Admin-
istrator Terenzini stated that he thinks they did a great job going through all this but in
the future, he thinks it should be moved closer to the delivery of the report.

Chairman Quinlan reminded everyone at home watching that the Feasibility Study is
located on the towns website at: Moultonborough Transfer Station Feasibility Study |
Moultonborough, NH

G. Action Re: Additional Clause Re: 603 Propane/Oil Contract
Chairman Quinlan stated that this is a result of switching suppliers for propane over the
years and not being able to prove that the town owned the tanks. This will clarify the
situation once and for all.
Motion: Selectman Gray
To approve the draft motion to authorize the Town Administrator to include in the 603
Propane/Fuel Oil Contract the following clause: The Town shall have the right to pur-
chase any and all tanks under the control of the Contractor at any time during the
course of the contract, up to and including the final billing hereunder, the sum of Six
Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($6,000.00) provided that it shall be the obligation of
the Contractor to “etch” each tank showing Town ownership (or other appropriate
markings recognized by those in the business) and the Contractor provides the Town
with an appropriate bill of sale to document the transaction.
Seconded: Selectman Tolman
Vote: 5-0
Motion passed.

OLD BUSINESS:

Chairman Quinlan stated that he and the Interim Town Administrator, Terenzini sat in on
the Statewide Property Tax meeting the other day. This is commonly known as SWEPT.
Statewide Education Property Tax House Bill 739. Chairman Quinlan stated that this is a
bill that reinstates donor communities with a potential financial impact to Moultonborough
of $5.1 — $5.5 million dollars . This bill has passed the House by a roll call vote of 245 to
128 in favor of going back to Donor Towns with 24 representatives not voting. Chairman
Quinlan stated that he is happy to say that all Moultonborough Representatives voted no.
Selectmen Quinlan mentioned that there was a hearing today by the Senate Finance com-
mittee from 1:30 — 3:00pm. Selectmen Crawford stated that you can view the hearing by




VII.

VIII.

IX.

going online to YouTube. All the dollars now raised through SWEPT are being retained
by the community and used for educational purposes only. The bill if past is effective July
1, 2025, as it currently stands however it will be first applicable to the Fiscal Year 2027
Budget with the first remittance of the excess SWEPT due no later than March 15, 2027.

Selectman Crawford stated that she was curious about the Coalition Community — she has
heard anything from the. Interim Town Administrator, Terenzini stated that he thinks that
one of the biggest points of confusion is why the legislature is jumping in front of the
Supreme Court. A brief discussion ensued.

OTHER BUSINESS: None

CITIZEN INPUT:
Joe Cormier, Moultonboro Neck Road made a brief statement regarding SWEPT and the
Coalition.

NON-PUBLIC SESSION:
A. RSA91-A: 3,11 (b,c)
B. RSA91-A:3,11(d)
Motion: Selectman Crawford
To enter into non-public session at 5:31 p.m. coming out only to adjourn.
Seconded: Selectman McGee
Vote: 5-0
Motion passed.

ADJOURNMENT: meeting adjourned at 5:50 p.m.
Motion: Selectman McGee

To adjourn the meeting.

Seconded: Selectman Gray

Vote: 5-0

Motion passed.

Written on behalf of the Selectmen by Alison Kepple, Executive Assistant.

Approved Date
Kevin D. Quinlan, Chairman



OFFICE OF FINANCE

.y Town of Moultonborough
MOt OROLGY 6 Holland Street * PO Box 139 » Moultonborough, NH 03254
PHONE 603.476.2347 FAX 603.476.5835

To: Board of Selectmen and the Advisory Budget Committee
From: Andrea Picard, Finance Director
Subject: 2024-2025 Q3 Financial Report

Please find attached two financial reports, listed as:

1. Expenditure Report
a. The overall Operating Budget is 75% of the total expended budget.
Variances with explanation are listed below.
2. Revenue Report
a. Please see comments below

Expenditure Report Variances:

Executive Administration

Workers Compensation 400-4226 — Underbudgeted - Invoice was distributed
according to budget in all departments with overage added to Executive Administration.

Binding & Restoration of Records 400-4406 — Invoice for record restoration which
was not budgeted for in Administration.

Overall Department Budget is below 75% expended.

Finance Administration

Overall Department Budget is below 75% expended.

Assessin

Wages/FICA etc. — Misclassified Code Enforcement Officer. As said previously, | will the
appropriate journal entries to wages etc. to Land Use at EOY. Payroll mapping will
need to be changed at that time. Please note when properly classified Assessing %
expended = 62.53% and Planning = 67.78% - well below 75%

| will be requesting approximately $47K from Trustees from the Appraisal Trust Fund
leaving approximately $25K to be used in the 2026 fiscal year.



Expenditure Report Variances: (cont.)

Planning & Zoning

Other Charges and Expenses — 416-4552 — Under budgeted - no budget for copier.

Overall Department Budget (as shown above) is below 75% expended.

Building & Grounds

Overall Department Budget is below 75% expended.

Highway Department

Winter Salt — 436-4775 — Increased usage.
Vehicle Maintenance — 436-4966 — Increased repairs

| will be requesting approximately $240K from the Trustees for the backhoe and skid
steer purchases

Overall Department Budget is at 75% expended.

Emergency Lanes

I have included a report showing 5 hour payback for Emergency Lanes created by
DPW

Transfer Station

Overall Department Budget is below 75% expended.

Fire Department

Holiday Overtime 445-4101 — At year end | will reclass to Overtime
Holiday Pay 445-4106 — At year end | will reclass to Wages
| will be requesting approximately $60K from the Trustees for a fire vehicle purchase

Overall Department Budget is below 75% expended.



Expenditure Report Variances: (cont.)

Police Department

IT/.Computer Services 450-4341 — Underbudgeted
| will be requesting $50K from the Trustees for the police vehicle purchase.

Overall Department Budget is below 75% expended.

Parks and Rec Department

Overall Department Budget is just below 75% expended.

Revenue Report:

Overall the revenue collection are at or above budgeted numbers.



yBnoJoquolNOW JO UMO | QuvOIdY A9 WJES:ZL S20Z/60/% Pauld

¥ jo | eobed
000 000 00°000°SL 000 000 00°000°GL XV1 aT3lA - s2€
000 000 00°000°G1 000 000 00°000'G} INIHHND - XYL AT13IA - X1 a13FIA 051€-62€-10
XV1 a13IA- See
000 99201 (Lesev's) LEETY 8Ll leeTy'sLL 00°000°0L1 S1INY3d ONIQTING - €2¢
000 99°'/01 (Lec2¥'9) LeeT'8LL leeTy'sLL 00°000°0}} IVHINTO - SLINYTEd ONIATING - SLWYd ©a79 G/EE-€T€-10
S1INY3d ONIGTINg - €2¢
000 £5°8/ 1£°688°L0V 69°0L1°T6V'L 69°0L1°Z6V°L 00°000°006°L S334 1INY3d IT1OIHIA HOLOW - 22¢
000 €58/ 1£°688'L0V 69°0L1L26Y'L 69°0L126V'L 00°000'006'} S1INY3d IT1OIHIA HOLOW - S334 AN 00€€-22€-10
S$334 1INY3d I 10IHIA JO1OW - Zeg
000 0S'LLL (0s°L8) 05 LSS 05°.SS 00°00S S1INY3d ANV SASNI0IT - LZE
000 0S'LLL (0G°29) 0G°.GS 0G°/GS 00°00S AMVHOdWAL - SLINY3d - SLWYC/OIT 9¥Se-12€-10
S1INY3d ANV S3SNI0I- teg
000 ¥9°96 ZL'¥89'C 8z'SLe‘LL 8Z'SLe‘LL 00°000°08 S1ISOd3A NO LSIYILNI - SLE
000 1826 LLzes') 68°L92°L. 68292 LL 00°000'62 SONIAVS-SLISOdIA NO LSTHILNI - LNI LSANI 12G5€-61€-10
000 127 19256 6€° LY 68" LY 0070001 ONIMOTHO-SLISOdIA NO LSTFHILNI - LNI LSANI 0ZGE-GLE-10
S1ISOd3d NO LSTATINI- SI€
00'0 00°09} (00°000°9) 0000091 00'000°91 00°000°01 XVL1 IONVHO 3SN ANV - LLE
000 00091 (00°000°9) 00°000°91L 00°000°9} 00°000°0L LINIHYND - XYL IDONVHO ISN ANV - 10N 0LLE-LLE-LO
XVLI3IONVHD 3SN ANV 1- LI
000 e VLIS LE 15°88%'8 15°889'8 00°000°0% S3AILTVYNI ® LSIHILNI - 60€
000 000 00°000°0% 000 000 00°000°0¥ LNIHEND - LSTYILNI XVL AT3IA - ALT/LNI €51€-60€-10
000 000 (26°88%'9) 16°88%'8 15°88%'9 000 LSIHILNI® S1SOD NIITXVL - ALTd/LNI 0£0€£-60€-10
S3ILTVNId % LSTUILINI- 60¢
000 000 (89°009°6) 89°009°6 890096 000 SANN4IH/SININTLYEY Ld - 20€
000 000 0,6 (02'62) (02'62) 000 LINIYEND - LSTHILNI ANNATH/LNLEY 1d - X1 dO¥d 910€-20€-10
000 000 (8e7189'01) 8€°189°01 81890} 000 AIN3HHND - SANN43Y 1d - X1 dOYd €10€-20€-10
000 000 00°100°} (00°100°1) (00°100°1) 000 LNIHYYND - SINIWILVEY 1d - X1 4O¥d 010€-20€-10
SANN43Y/SINTWILVEV 1d - 20¢
000 000 (08°106'929'SE)  08°1L06'9€9°GE  08°L06°9£9°SE 000 XV1 ALY3dO¥d - LoE
000 000 (08zes'slL) 08'2£5'8) 08'2e5'81 000 AINIHEND - 1STHTLNI XVL ALYIH0Hd - X1 dO¥d S00€-10€-10
000 000 (00'69€'819'5E)  00°69€°819°GE 00'69£'819°GE 000 INIHHND - XVL ALYIH0Hd - X1 dO¥d 000€-L0€-10
XV1 ALd3d0odd - 10€
aNNd TVY3aNIO - 10
‘AOY QLA Joud 19D % pajo9||00un ‘AOY ALA ‘ASY dld aNUBASY 'I1s3 9|11 JUNO22Y # JunoooYy

- senuanay :apnjoul [1eaA Jo %621 60-G20Z MU} L0-GZ0Z :SPoHed SANN4 11V

LNNODJJV A9 TIVL3A INNIAIY



UBnoJoqUOINO JO UMO L

a¥voldvy A9 WdeS:zl Sz0z/60/y Pajuud

v jo g obed
000 000 (00°08€°01) 00°08€'0L 00°08€°01L 000 S3ANI4 - 30110d - A3d ad 677€-09€-10
000 GG'S 00°GHY'6 00°6SS 00°GSS 00°000'0} SINNIAIY LNIWLHVLIA 30170d - A3 ad 0v¥€-09€-10
SINNIATY INTJW1LHVdIA 30110d - 09¢
000 (00'LL)  00°6LL'T (00°522) (00°s522) 00°005°Z SINNIATY NOILYIHOTY ® SHHVJ - 95€
000 (00'bL)  0062L°C (00°622) (00°622) 00°005'C STIVLNIY ONIQTING - AT ¥8d Z08€-95€-10
SINNIATY NOILVIAOTY B SMAVd - 95¢
000 y8'slL y0'122'cL 96'82L'cl 96'8.LL€l 00°000°28 SINNIATY TVAIDINN - ¥SE
000 G6'8 00°0£9'%S 00°02€'S 00°0LE'S 00°000'09 SIASSVYd HOVIE ® ¥IJISNVYHL - AT INNN 008€-¥5€-10
000 8119 06°922 0G°'€Z2'L 05°€2Z'L 00000 SINNIATY 301440 NMOL - AFH INNW G8YE-¥S€-10
000 v.°82 S P18 LL 9v'68L°L 9¥'s8L'.L 00°000°'62 S334 NOILYHLSIOFY 1vOd - AT INNN 00vE-¥S€-10
SINNIATY IVdIDINNW - ¥5€
000 19°558 (eLzLL'sy) eLzLL'LL eLTLLLL 00°000°C SINNIATY I LSIHOA - 2S¢
000 19668 (€1°ZLL'SL) eLZLLLL eLzLLiLL 000002 SINNIAIY Ld3A IMI4 ZEve-25€-10
S3INNIATY Jd1d 1STJO04 - 25¢
00°0 60°0Z1 (g1°Z0S) £1°200'c £1°200'c 000052 SANNIATYH AVMHOIH Mda - S¥E
000 60°0Z1 (€1°z0g) £1°200'S €1°200'C 00°005'Z SANNIATY MdA - AFH AMH GZYE-SYE-10
S3INNIATY AVMHOIH Mda - 5¥¢
000 96'821 (e£'816°LS) ££'816°L52 £€°816°L52 00°000°002 SANNIATY ONITOADIH/ALSYM AITOS - vhe
000 6£2. S¥'€06'9 GG'960'8) GG'960'8) 00°000'6Z SNOANYTIFOSIN - ONITOADTY - ATH MS ¥29€-v¥€-10
000 ¥0°'LE1 (82°128'%9) 8.°128'6€C 8/°128'6€C 00°000'G.} S334 TYSOdSIA- ONITOADTIY - AT MS £29¢-7¥€-10
SINNIATY ONINMOADTI/ILSVM AI10S - vre
000 51882 (00"0gZ'21) 00°0£.‘8L 000281 00°005°9 SINNIATY AYILIWID - €¥€
000 00867  (00°0¥6°LL) 00°0¥6'7) 00°0¥6'71 00°000°€ INNIATY SLOTAYILIWNID - AFY W3O 6LYE-€PE-10
000 62801 (00°062) 00°06.°€ 0006.'S 00°00S'S SONINIJO LOTAYILIWID - AFH W3O 9L¥E-€¥E-10
SINNIATH AGTLINTD - eF¢
000 £5°6 62'vsT'sy 1269 LS9y 00°000°0S SINNIATY INIFWLYVYCIA - 0vE
000 €66 62 vET'SYy LG9y LS9y 00°000°0S SNO3ANVTIFOSIN - SINNIAIY - AJY 1d3a G9YE-0vE-10
S3INNIATY INFWLYVd3a - 0¥E
000 £8°501 (0z's.8) 02°'5.8'Sh 0Z°5.8'GlL 00°000°GL SANNIATH ONINOZ 8 ONINNVY1d - 0E€E
000 £8'501 (0z'528) 0Z'628'Sl 0Z'G/8'GlL 00°000'GL SINNIATH ONINOZ 8 ONINNV1d - INOZBNV1d Z9vE-0€€-10
SANNIATY ONINOZ ® ONINNV1d - 0€€
000 Liest (Z1've6'6) LL'vE6'6E LL'YE6°6E 00'000°0¢ S3AXVL 40 N3IT NI SLNIWAV - 92¢
000 Leel (21°¥£6'6) LL'¥E6°6E LLVE6°6E 00°000°0€ NMOL - SIXV.L 40 N3IT NI LNIWAVd - LOid Z00€-92¢-10
S3XVL 40 N3 NI SINJWAVd - 92¢
‘AeY QLA JOUd 0D % peyosjjooun Aoy ALA "A9Y dld anuaAey '1s3 8L JUNOOOY # 1unodoy

- senuanay :apnjoul [1eaA 40 %G 2] 60-G20Z NUI L0-GZ0Z SPoled SANNH TV

INNOJJV AL T1IVL3A INNIATY



yBnoJoquolnop Jo Umo |

advoldy A9 Ndes:ZL

v jo ¢ abed G20¢/60/v psjuld
000 000 (10'80€"12) 10'80€"}2 10'80€"12 00°0 SINNIAIH/SNOILYNOQ HOSNOJS - AZH ¥Bd ¥18E-95€-20
000 000 (85" ¥p'eL) 8SLYY'EL 85 LYY'EL 000 SINNIATY NOILYIHOTY ® SHHVd - ATY ¥3d 018€-95€-20
000 000 (6€°9LL) 6€9LL 6€9LL 000 SONIAVS-SLISOd3A NO LSTHILNI - AT ¥3d 125€-95€-20

SINNIATY NOILLVIHOIY ¥ Syuvd - 95¢

GNNd ONIATOASY NOILVI¥O3Y - 20

000 290081 (PO°'EOL'S6L'SE)  PO'EOL'TSY'BE  PO'EOLTSY'SE  00°000°L52' aNN4 TVY3N3D - 10
000 00'0 (62'v26"2) 62726'L 62'L6'L 00'0 LS SNI - SINNIATY - ¥8E
000 000 (62'v26'2) 6TL6'L 62116'L 000 LS IONVHNSNI - ININISHNGWIZY 12LE¥88-10
QLS SNI- S3NN3IATYE - ¥8¢

00'0 sv'90L  (v0'255'28) ¥0'L55'619 ¥0'L55'619 00000285 3LVLS - SINNIATY - €8¢
000 yovLL  (25'122'29) 1512218y 15°122'18Y 00°000'5Z¥ XVL STVIW 3 SWOOY - AT 3LVLS pLZE-€8E-10
000 000 (00°005'e) 00°005'€ 00°005'€ 000 QIv TVdIDINNI - A3Y 31V1S L1ZE-€8€-10
000 9078  €5%91'8Z L7'5€8'8Z1 L'5e8'8Z1 00°000°ZS} INVHO ¥0078 SIOAIYE ® AVMHOIH - AJd 3LVLS 802€-€8€-10
3IVIS - SINNIATY - €8¢

000 ziozk  (1zzvi'e) 1T TrL Y \Zevlivy 00°000°s€ 33A0TdINT - SINNIATY - 28€
000 000 (00°000°01) 00°000'0} 00°000°0} 000 S3NNIAIH/SNOILYNOQ HOSNOMS - A3 OSIN 718€-Z8E-L0
000 000 (89's81'SL) 89'581'S) 89'58L'SL 000 SIONVHNSNI - LNIWISHNEWIZY - AT OSIN ZLLET8E-L0
000 000 (o1'+2) obve obve 00°0 SINNIATY LNIWISHNEWITY - AZY OSIN 00££-28€-10
000 009 00°004 %} 00'006 00°006 00°000°S1 3NNIAIY 3SY31- A3H OSIN 525628610
00°0 9106 G5196') EV'Z€0'8L EV'ZE0'8) 00°000°02 SINNIAIY 334 ISIHONVS 318V0 - AJY OSIN 01 ¥EZ8E-L0
33A01dW3 - SINNIATY - 28¢

000 0057 002L61Z 00'820'81 00'820°81 00°000°0% SINVYHO - SINNIAIY - 08¢
000 L05y  00ZL6LT 00'820°81 00'820'8} 00°000°0% TOATIN - AFY LNVHO S2ZE-08E-10
SINVES - SINNIATY - 08¢

00'0 00°0 61282'L (61282"1) (612821 00'0 X3WIdd - SINNIAJY - €2€
000 000 61282°L (61'282'1) (61282'1) 000 SIONVHNSNI - LNIWISHNNITY - AFY SNITY ZLLEELE-LO
X3WIgd - SINNIATY - €25

00'0 z6'85  £8°020'94 11'616'22 1161622 00°000°6€ SINNIATY Y4310 NMOL - 99€
000 86'Ly  PSPOS'DL 9v'seY'0L or'ser'ol 00°000°5Z $334 NOLLYMLSIOTY LVO8 - AT 410 NML 00v€-99€-10
000 zeezz (1z'99l'e) 12991’ LL 1Z'90L'LL 00°000' "A3¥ SNOINVTTIOSIN - 31O NMOL - AT ¥Y1O NML 6£€E-99€-10
000 pOVL  057789'2 05LLE'L 05°LLE"} 00°000'6 S3SNIOI 900 NMOL - AJM 310 NML LLEE-99E-10
SINNIATH MuT 10 NMOL - 99¢

000 szill  (00'szL'L) 00°SZL 1L 00'5Z1L'kL 00°000°0} S3NNIATY LNIWLHVLIA 30110d - 09€
000 000 (00°061) 00061 00064 000 SLIN¥3d TOLSId - 30I10d - A3 ad LSYE-09€-10
‘A9Y ALAJOUd 0D % pejosjiooun Ao QLA ‘oY dlLd anuaASY 153 8LL Junosoy #1unoooy

- SanuaAaY :apnjoul [1BSA JO %G 2] 60-G20Z MU} L0-GZ0T :SPoUad SANN4 11V

LNNODIJV Ad TIVL13A INNIAIY



v Jo p obed ybnoioquojnop jo umoy| aydvoldy A9 INdES:ZL  S20Z/60/y Ppalund
000 16981 (L£'cTs'68e'6E)  LE'€TS'OV9'8E  LE°€2S°9V9°8E  00°000°LSZ‘S

000 000 (05°z80°06) 05°280°06 0528006 000 aNN4 ONIATOAIY 1d3d 30170d - 80

000 000 (05°z80°06) 0528006 05°280°06 000 SANNIATY LNIWLHVYCLIA ID170d - 09¢

000 000 (05°280°06) 05°280°06 05°280°06 000 S3INNIATY TIVLIA - ANJ AJY ad 1¥¥€-09£-80

S3INNIATY INIW1YVYd3d 30110d - 09¢

aNNd SNIATOAIY 1d3d 301104 - 80

00'0 000 (00°052°‘8) 00°0S.‘s 00°0S.‘S 000 S3VINYIS LNINDOTIAIA - 90

000 000 (00°052°g) 00'0S.°8 00°0S.‘S 000 SINNIAIY ANNH ONIATOATY - GL€

000 000 (00°05.°8) 00°0S.'8 00°0S.'8 000 SNOANVTIFOSIN - SINNIATY - ANH IATOATY G9YE-6/€-90

S3INN3IATY ANNd ONIATOATY - SZ¢

S3JIAY3S INJIWJOT3A3A - 90

000 000 (zo0) z0°0 200 000 NOISSINWOD IOVLIYIH - SO

000 000 (zo0'0) 200 200 000 SANNIATY ANNH ONIATOATY - GL€

000 000 (zo0) 200 200 000 HIHLO-S1ISO43A NO LSIHILNI - AN IATOATY 225€-G/€-G0

S3NNIATY ANNd ONIATOATY - GZ¢

NOISSININOD 39VLIYTH - 50

00'0 000 (e8'1) £8°L £8'L 00°0 NOISSINNOD NOILVAYISNOD - €0

000 000 (e8°1) €8l £8°L 000 S3INN3ATY ANNH ONIATOAIY - G2€

000 000 (€8°1) £8'L €8l 000 HIHLO-SLISO4IA NO LSTHILNI - AN IATOATY 725€-G/£-€0

S3INNIATY ANNd ONIATOATY - GZ¢

NOISSININOD NOILVAYISNOD - €0

000 000 (86°526'76) 86'S26'V6 86'526'V6 000 ANN4 ONIATOATY NOLLY3NO3Y - 20

000 000 (86°'526'v6) 86'526'V6 86'SZ6'V6 000 SINNIATY NOILYIHOTY ® SHYV - 9G€

‘AOY QLA Joud 10D % pajos|j0oun ‘A9 Q1A ‘AOY Ald aNuUaAay 1S3 9J}l1 JUNO22Y # JUNO22Y

- senuanay :apnjou] [1eaA 4O %52] 60-G20Z MU} L0-G20T :SPoUdd SANN4 11V

LINNOJIV Ad TIVL3A INNIATY



yBnoloquolNo JO UMO ]

ayvoldv A9 INd9s:ZL

¢l jo | ebeyq G20Z/60/v pajuld
v'l9 LEY9°L0T 000 69°6€€ LIV 69°6€€°LLY 00°186°819 NOILVHLSININGY 3AILND3X3 - 00¥
9G6'901 (00" LLe'L) 000 oo'Lie‘le oo'Lie'lz 00°000'02 S3ILINNWINOD NOILITYOD - NaV X3 G10G-00t-10
66666 (68°Z0¢€) 000 68°€0€ 68°€0€ 00'L OSIN S3INddNS - Nav X3 Sy/y-001-10
€0°G9 9€'669 000 ¥9°00€} ¥9°00¢€"} 00000 ONILNIYd - Nav X3 8L.¥-00¥-10
1G°G0S (v8°220'2) 000 ¥8'L25'C ¥8'L25'C 00°00S S31NddNS 301440 - Nav X3 0LL¥-00V-10
90¢L 20682t 000 86'vLE'ES 86'vLE'S 00°009't S3ISNIIX3 ® SIDOUVHO Y3IHLO - WAV X3 25Sv-001-10
000 00°000°G 000 000 000 00°000°'s AONIONILNOD - WAV X3 915¥-00%-10
09'vL 00°€L2 000 00°208 00°C08 00'S.0°} SdIHSY3IgGININ/SINA NOILVIOOSSY - WAV X3 20St-00¥-10
18911 (rg ov8) 000 ¥S'0¥8'S ¥S'0¥8'S 00°000°S S1d0d3d NMOL - Nav X3 €.y¥-00¥-10
000 00’} 000 000 000 00’ SNOILYTINEGNVYY3d - WAV X3 9t¥-00¥-10
66'666 (0g°99¢) 000 05°29¢ 0S°29¢€ 00'L HOYVY3S IOVOLHON - WAV X3 0¥¥¥-00%-10
000 00°L 000 000 000 00'L S3INOHJ 1130 - Wav X3 SLyv-00¥-10
66666 (05'688°L) 000 05°068°L 05°068°} 00} SAY0I3Y 40 NOILVYHOLS3Y ® ONIANIgG - NAV X3 90t¥-007-10
gzl 61°0.2'c 000 18622 18°62L 00'000'% ONISILY3IAQY - NAV X3 00¥¥-00¥-10
00¢CLL (00°zt) 000 00cLL 00CLL 00001 SA33A 40 AYLSIO3Y - NAV X3 Z2.E¥-007-10
000 (00°02£2) 000 00042 00'04¢ 000 S3JINY3S ¥3IHLO - WAV X3 29¢-00¥-10
yL'v6 00°248 000 00°280°%L 00°/80°7L 00'¥96'vL NOILVIOOSSY VINHN - WAV X3 09€t-00¥-10
000 00°L 000 000 000 00} S3DINYES LNIWIDVNVYIN - WAV X3 GSEP-00¥-1L0
£€8°29 98'120'92 000 v1'8L6°CY ¥1'8L6°CY 00°000°0. S3ADINYIS TVYNOISSIH0¥d TvO31- NAY X3 05€-00¥-10
00001 ¥20 000 9,°0v.'6 9.°0v.'6 00°L¥.L'6 S3DINYIS FLISEGIMWLINYILNI - KAV X3 0vEY-00¥-10
000 00°000°0} 000 000 000 00°000°0L SHHOMIYIL - NaV X3 LZEY-00¥-10
000 00°L 000 000 000 00’} SININISHNEGNITYH - NaV X3 2.2v-00%-10
8€'6Y 05°69Z°L 000 0S'vez'L 05'veZ't 00005 S1I143N39 ¥3HLO0 - NaV X3 9G6¢Zv-00¥-10
SSvS 8L'8LE 000 28°18¢ 28°L8e 00002 JOVIIN - WAV X3 LECY-00¥-10
vL'vS 98'262°C 000 ¥1°20LC ¥1°20L'C 00°000°S ONINIVYL @ SONILITN - NAV X3 9€¢¥-00¥-10
66666 (00'689°1) 000 00°069°) 00°069°L 00l LININWISINGNITY TVNOILYONA3 - NAV X3 GECY-00¥-10
66666 (00'822'9) 000 00°066°9 00°066'9 oozie NOILVSNIdINOD .SNIWMHOM - NaV X3 92¢t-00%-10
eeLL 99'046°S 000 ve'L58'vl €' L88'v1 00'828°02 I INSWIYHIL3Y - NaV X3 L1Zy-00%-10
L'vL €6°00L°} 000 L0°LGL'E L0°1GL'e 00¢se'y FHVIIA3N - Nav X3 602t-00%-10
4% LZ's0L'y 000 BLELY'EL 6LELY'EL 00'6LL'8L VvOld - NaV X3 80Z%-00¥-10
2C’€S €€'€6.L'GE 000 L9701 L9vLL0Y 008059, SIONVHNSNI - SLI43N3I9 IIA0TdNT - NAV X3 002%-00¥-10
00°0S 00'0SZ°0l 000 000520l 00°0Ssz'0l 00°005°02 N3IWLO313S - STVIOI440 310313 - NAV X3 yZLy-00¥-10
LL'¥0L (00°002) 000 00°000°G 00°000'S 00°008'% ALIAIONOT - WAV X3 ¥0L¥-00%-10
00'801 (00°08) 000 00°080°} 00°080°L 00°000°} AVd JNILHIAO - NAV X3 €0L-001-10
1200l (96°19) 000 96°LY.L'vT 96°LYL've 00'969'¢ SIOVM FNIL 1HVd - WAV X3 20L¥-00¥-10
00°€9 0Z°€€€'801 000 08'¥8Y'v81L 08'¥8Y'¥81 00'818'¢62 SIOVM HVINOIY - NAV X3 00Lt-00%-10
NOLLVYLSININGY IAILLNO3X3 - 00V

aNN4d TVY3IN3IO - L0

dx3 9% 3|gejieAy pajaquinoug papuadx3 QLA papuadx3 gld 19bpng |ejo 3L JUNOJ2Y # JUN02OY

sainyipuadx3 - :apnjoul [1ea) Jo %G /] 60-5202 MUY L0-GZ0Z spouad SANNL 11V

INNOJIV A8 T1IVL3A FANLIANIdXE



yBnoJoquolnop JO UMO L

advoldv A9 Id9s:ZL

G20¢/60/v pajuld

gL jo z ebed

G6' LY 0002822 000 00°0£5°91 00°0£5°91 00°00%'6€ 30IAY3S NOILYNTVATY ALYIJO¥d - ONISSIASSY 89€P-ZL¥-10
0028 05'¥Le 000 05012 05'¥0L'C 006L¥'C SIOINYIS HILNDWOD/LI - ONISSISSY LYEY-ZLY- L0
ov'ev 00°059'Z} 000 00°0S£Z) 00°05€Z) 00°000'SZ SIOINYIS ONISSISSY - ONISSISSY €OEP-ZL1-10
¥9°0€ FANARS 000 89°29¢ 89°/9¢ 00°00Z°L JOVITIN - ONISSISSY LEZP-TLP-10
ov'LL 88'%90'C 000 zL'sep zlsey 000052 ONINIVYL 3 SONILIIN - ONISSIASSY 9€TH-ZI1-10
00°00} 000 000 00°LL8°L 00°L18°) 002181 NOILYSNIdWOD SNIWHHOM - ONISSISSY 9zZy-Zili-10
67101 (98'222°1) 000 98'225'v 98°225've 00°06.'2Z 1 INFNIHILIY - ONISSISSY LLZhZiyl0
617201 (zv'eQ) 000 TV LeY'T 6T 00°8€Y'C IHVOIAIN - ONISSISSY 60ZH-ZL1-10
61201 (z0'822) 000 20°€59°01 20°€59°0L 00°SZ¥'0L VOl - ONISSISSY 80Zv-2L¥-10
€LV G6°200°GL 000 S0°€0'8€ S0°€20°'8€ 00°180°€S SIONVHNSNI - SLI43INTF IIAOTJNT - ONISSISSY 002#-ZL¥-10
000 00000} 000 000 000 00°000°L AVd FNILYIAO - ONISSISSY €OLP-ZLP-10
¥°801 (LesoL'yL) 000 Le LT L8l LeL¥Z' 181 00°Z¥L 291 SIOVM HVYINDIY - ONISSISSY 00L-2Ly-10
331440 S.40SS3ASSV - ¢iv

18702 LL°167'901 000 £T'eve‘8sT €T eYe'85T 00°'5£8'¥9¢ NOILVHLSININGY TVIONVNIL - 0Lt
SZ9LL (00°52¢€) 000 0062€2 00°62€°C 00000 SNOANVTIFOSIN - SAINddNS - WAV Nid SvLp-0Lt-10
029 06°LE2'Y 000 0129.'8 01°29/8 00°000°€) JOVLSOd - WAV Nid LLIP-0LP-10
v.8. 00921 000 00'v.8°'L 007282 00°000'0} S311ddNS 321440 - AV NI 0LLP-0LP-10
€180l (00929) 000 009/1°2 009212 000099 JYVYMLH0S H3LNdWOD - NaV NI 0€9t-0L¥-10
z6'vL 6ZT'1ST'T 000 GLTYl'9 GLTYL'9 00°000'6 SI0IAYIS INOHAITAL - WAV NI LLYP-0LY-10
veeL 11292'C 000 £8°/82'9 £8°/82'9 00°05S'8 SISV 1% STVLNIY - WAV NI ZSvP-0L1-10
or'19 00'98¢ 000 00'v19 00'¥19 00°000°L SIOIAYIS YIHLO - WAV NI Z9e¥-0L¥-10
157221 (z9°629'G) 000 29°Z¥8°'0¢ 29°Z¥8°0¢ 00°€91°6Z SIDINYIS HILNWOD/LI - WAV NI LYEF-0LP-10
6089 91°0.6 000 ¥8'690'C ¥8'690'C 00°0¥0°c SIDINYIS FLISIIMWLINYILNI - NQV NI ovEr-0Lp-10
00°00L 000 000 00°05Z'¥C 00°0SZ'¥C 00°0SZ'¥T SIOIAYIS ONILIANY - NAY NI $0E7-0L¥-10
66°666 (¥822) 000 ¥8°€L ¥8°€L 00°'L JOVITIN - WAV NI 1€27-0LY-10
0059 00°'SZL 000 00°G2E 00°6Z¢ 00°00S ONINIVYL ® SONILIIN - WAV NI 9£ZH-0L¥-L0
00001 000 000 00°29¢ 00°29¢ 00'29¢ NOILVSNIdWOO .SNIWMHOM - WAV NI 9ZZv-0L¥-10
90°/S 8G°/81'6 000 A A4 A A4} 0066€°1Z I LINIWIHILIY - NV NI LIZP-0L-10
€G6°/G Zr9sLL 000 8G°99G°L 8G6°995°L 00€2.'C IYVOIQIN - WAV NI 60Z1-0L¥-10
€5°4S 6 v16'y 000 168699 158699 00°€¥9'LL VvOId4 - WAV NI 800110
7869 rreLyLL 000 95°€0%'92 9G°€0t'92 0021828 SIONVHNSNI - SLI4INIE ITAOTINI - NAY NI 00Z¥-0L¥-L0
££'8G 00°G/8°L 000 00'529'C 00'529'C 00005t HIFUNSYINL - STVIOIH4H40 310313 - WAV NI GZLy-0LP-L0
66°666 (z6'v6) 000 26°G6 26'S6 00’} AVd INILHIAO - WAV NI €0L-0Ly-L0
€L0¢ vL LTV LL 000 98¢/, 98°z¢L'L 00709162 SIOVM INIL-LHVd - NQV NI Z0L¥-0L1-10
£€°69 09°'128¥S 000 0b'80€'€0L 0t"80€'€0L 00°0€L‘8G1 SADVM UVINOIY - WAV NI 00L¥-0L+-10
NOILVY1SININGY VIONVNIE - 01

00°001 000 000 00°9tv's0l 00'9v¥‘801 00'9v¥‘801 NOILVHLSININGY TVdIDINNW - SO
0000} 000 000 0091801 0091801 00°9%¥'801 ALIIGVITVALYIJO™d IONVINSNI - WAV NN 8€EY-S0P-10
NOILVYLSININGV 1VdIDINNN - S0F

dx3 9, 3|ge|ieAy paJaquinoug papuadx3 QLA papuadx3 gld 19bpng jejo 3311 JUN022Y # JUno2dY

sainyipuadx3 - :apnjoul [1esA JO %G 2] 60-G20Z MU L0-GZ0T :SPoled SANN4 11V

LINNODJV A8 VLA FANLIANIdXT



yBnoJoquoNO JO UMO ]

auvoldy A9 INd9s:ZL

G¢0¢/60/y  pajuLd

gL jo ¢ obed

000 00'L 000 000 000 00°L JOVITIN - STOIAYIS NYWNH/NVD LE2Y-02¥-L0
000 00} 000 000 000 00} ONINIVYL % SONILIINW - SIOIAYIS NVWNH/NVO 9€2¥-02H-10
000 00} 000 00°0 000 00'} SIOVM HVINOIY - STOIANIS NVWNHNVD 00L+-02¥-10
JYVITIWIONVISISSY IVHINTO - 02v

S0°0S 18°1L1°292 000 61659292 61°659°292 00°228'v€S ONINOZ 8 ONINNVd - 9L ¥
7865 SY'8L0'Y 000 GG'186'G GG°186'G 00°000°0} JONVNILNIVIN IHVMLAOS - Z28d 0S67-9L+-10
000 00’} 000 000 000 00°L 31vadn NY1d ¥31SVN - 28d G88%-9L1-10
000 (08°22) 000 082 082 000 SNOANVTIIOSIN - S3ITddNS - 28d SYLy-9Lp-10
1€£°0¢ 1£7969 000 69°€0€ 69°€0€ 00°000°L ONILNRd - 7%8d 8LLY-9LP-10
000 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000'S 30INY3S LINSNOD/INVHD HOLVYIN/WOD IOVLIMIH - Z28d 685-91¥-10
09t 00°/2v 000 00°€L 00°€L 00°00S SISNIAXT ‘WO FOVLIYIH - 738d 88519110
G5 0b 00°80€°L 000 00°268 00268 00°002'Z NOD NOILVAYISNOD - 78d 985¥-91¥-10
Gzs6L  (¥Z9lv'e) 000 v2'916'c ¥2'9/6'S 00°00S SIASNIAXT B STOUVHO ¥IHLO - Z8d ZSSv-91p-10
118 002ZLYL 000 00°0LEL 00°0LE'L 00°2£0'91 SdIHSYIgNIN/SINA NOILYIOOSSY - Z28d Z0St-91¥-10
00°0€1 (00°09) 000 00092 00092 007002 SIOIAYTS ONILNING - 28d Lyvr-91y-10
000 00°0G6°} 000 000 000 00°0G6°L S3ISNIADIT - Z2%d LEVP-9LY-LO
95'6¢ 60°€6Y 000 16°90Z 16'90Z 00°00Z SANOHJ 1130 - 78d SLYr-9Lp-10
89°9Z1 (00°299) 000 00°291' 00°291°¢ 000052 ONISILYIAQY - Z28d 00v¥-9L+-10
08'86 0€°82 000 0L€2€'C 04°€2€'2 0025€C SIOIAYIS ¥ILNDNOD/LI - Z8d LYEY-9LP-10
S0°€L 00'820°L 000 00226'C 00'226'C 00°000'¥ SINVLINSNOD - 7%8d SLEV-9LP-L0
000 (se°85) 000 GE'8S Ge'8s 000 SINIWISHNGWITY - Z8d zL2r9LP-10
00°ZLL (8z'161) 000 8Z9lE'L 8Z'9LE"L 006211 JOVIATIN - 28d L€2-9L1-10
£6°2€ 00°/¥2'C 000 00°€0L‘} 00°€0L‘} 00°05€'S ONINIVYL ® SONILITN - 78d 9£Zv-91¥-10
00°00L 000 000 00298 00298'C 00298 NOILYSNIJNOD SNIWNHOM - Z%8d 922¥-9L+-10
9z°0S ZLeLE'0T 000 82°€85'0C 82°€85'0Z 00°£56'0% I INIWIHILTN - Z%8d LIZP-9LP-10
161G LYLLS'T 000 65°LLLT 65°LLLC 00'622'S JYVOIQan - 28d 602H-9L1-10
L6°LS 20°L€L°01 000 86'6L9°L1 86'619°'L1 00°25¢€'2C VOId - 78d 80Z-91¥-10
LE LY £2°081'0¢ 000 1.0¥21T 10°0v2'LT 00°LZ¥'1S STFONVHNSNI - S1I43INIF IIAOTANIT - 28d 00291710
689 9G6°G9Y 000 vy ve vy ve 00°00S AVd INILYIAO - Z28d €oLY-9Ly-10
Vs 98°€55°9Z 000 zZ1oze'le zL9ze'Le 00°088°2S SIOVM IWIL-LHVd - 7%8d Z0Lv-91¥-10
€L°0S LG LL6'8YL 000 61°662'€SL 61'66Z'€SL 00'112'20€ SIOVM HVINDIY - Z8d 00L¥-9L+-10
SNINOZ % ONINNV 1d - 91¥

99°/8 89°Z55‘oY 000 ze'L8Li0ee ze'LsLlose 00°'vSELLE 301440 S HMOSSISSY - ZLv
¥6°¥8 00°260°L 000 008819 008819 00°682°2 JONVNILNIVIA IHVMLAOS - ONISSISSY 0G61-2LP-L0
zs'es 00'862'S 000 00°258'9¢ 00°258'92 00°651°2¢ JONVYNILNIVIN ONIddVYIN - ONISSISSY 206¥-2L-L0
000 00°6SL°1 000 000 000 00°G51L°L SNOILYDIT9Nd - ONISSASSY 6LLV-CLy-10
z9'201 (0z's0t) 000 0Z'€9.'S 02'€9.'S 00°G5€'S 39V1S0d - ONISSISSY LVIY-CLP-10
¥E'6€ ¥6'7SY 000 90°56Z 90°56Z 0006 SISNIXT ¥ STDYVYHO YIHLO - ONISSISSY 285P-ZL¥-10
62 7. 06°'S.€ 000 01°980°L 01L°980°L 00Z9%'L SdIHSYIFNIN/SINA NOILYIOOSSY - ONISSISSY Z0S-2Ly-L0
‘dx3 % a|qejieAy paJaqwinoul pepuadx3 QLA papuadx3 g.1d 196png |ejo | 8Jil1 JUNo2dY # JUNO22Y

sainyipuadx3 - :apnjoul [1eaA 40 %G 2] 60-G20Z MU} LO-GZ0T 'SPOLed SANNAH TV

INNOJJV A€ TIVLIA FANLIANIdX3



UBnoJoguolNoR JO UMO L

a¥voldv A9 Wd9s:zl

G¢02/60/v  Pajuld

gL jo ¢ obed
9L'¥T ZL'0L6 000 88'682 88'68¢ 00°002'} ONINIVYL 8 SONILIIN - AMH Mdd 9€Zy-9¢¥-10
00°001 000 000 00°€09'81L 00°€09'8L 00°€09'glL NOILVSNIdWOD SNIWMHOM - AMH Mdad 922¥-9¢¥-10
16712 18°€50°€T 000 61°109°L8 61710918 00°SS9'v01 | INIWIHILIE - AMH Mdd L1Zy-9et-10
££°0. 67°698°C 000 16°041L'6 16°0/1'6 00°070°'€L JUVOIAQ3N - AMH Mdd 60Z-9¢¥-10
£€°0.L 16'7¥G 9L 000 €0'ZLZ'6E €0212'6€ 00°/6.°SS VvOId - AMH Mdd 80Z-9¢v-10
6025 12°0ZL'9z1 000 cL6¥L'LEL cLevLlelL 00012'€92 SIONVHNSNI - S1I43INTG IIAO0TAINT - AMH Mda 00Z¥-9¢t-10
686/ 00°009'ZL 000 00°00Z'0€ 00°002'0€ 00°008°2¢€ SYNOH TIVO-NO - AMH-Mdd 0ELy-9€y-10
£€°/8 L¥°9G0°LL 000 £5°961°92 £5°961°92 00°€5Z°28 AVd IWILYIAO - AMH Mdd €0LY-98v-10
LLSY veLLS'TY 000 99°066'v€ 99066V 00'29G°2L SIOVM INIL-LYVd - AMH Mdd Z0Ly-9¢t-10
66'LL 7.°002'261 000 8215061 8Z'1S0'v6Y 00°252'989 SIOVM HVYINDIH - AMH Mdd 00L-9€4-10
INIWIIVd3a AVMHOIH - Mda - 9§%
82'SY 68°€88'¥T 000 61706502 S1°065°02 00'vL¥'St S3IYILINID - 2er
0z'0¢ yv'8v0'y 000 951621 9G°16.°L 00°008'S JONVYNILNIVIN AYILINID - W30 €1L8y-Zev-10
62 LOOLL'Y 000 6661 66'6€L 00°0S2'Yy S317ddNS AY3LINID - W30 ¥Z9r-2E¥-10
00001 000 000 00'LLY 00'LLY 00'LLY NOILYSNIJNOD .,SNIAMNHOM - W3O 9ZZ¥-ZEr-10
v1zs vv'see 000 95°S¥Z 95°5¥Z 00'LLY IHVOIQIN - W30 60Zv-2Ey-10
GLZS 02'¢96 000 08'6%0°L 08'6%0°L 00°€L0C VvOId - N30 80Z¥-ZEv-10
G1°ZS 9/°9€G'Gl 000 ¥Z'2€6'91L ¥Z'2e6'91L 00'69%'2¢ SIOVM INIL-LHVd - W30 Z0Ly-2eh-10
SAMILINTD - 2ev
0079 66701621 00'0 10°L€£0°0€2 10°1€0°0€2 00°9¢¥'65€ SANNOYD ¥ SONIATING - 08
98'¥S 00°8G1 000 0026l 00°Z6l 00°05€ S1S3L HILVM ONDINING - 9389 9/6%-0€¥-10
0005 00°008°L 000 007008} 00°008°} 00°009'¢ SMO0A NMOL - 999 1664-0E¥-10
8G°¥S 05°'6£0'Z¢ 000 05°€05°8¢ 05°€05°8¢ 00°€75°0L SIWOOYHLVE YAV 11vH NOILONNAS - 934 G/8¥-0€-L0
cLv8 62°66L't 000 11°162'22 11°152'22 00°/5%'92 TIVH NOILONNA - 9% ¥.8¥-0€4-10
6v°92 ¥6'9/8'0T 000 90°'€25', 90°€2S'.L 00°00%'82 JONVYNILNIVIN SANNOYD - 9389 GG8Y-0Ey-L0
18001 (¥5'962) 000 #G°96.°9¢ $6'96.°9¢ 00°005'9¢ JONVYNILNIVIN ONIATING - 939 108¥-0€-10
[AA4:] Z1°008 000 88'669'C 88'669'¢ 00°00S't S10NA0¥d ¥3dvd 319vINNSNOD - 9% 0,9%-0€t-10
18y L1'es9'el 000 68'7£5Z1 68'7ES'ZL 0088192 SIDINYIS ALYIJONd - 939 0StH-0et-10
42 00°'1/6'8 000 00'625'22 0062522 00°005°L€ INVdONd - ©%9 8vi-0et-10
1669 ¥9'2eL' 000 9¢°/9¢'9 9¢°/9¢'9 000016 710 ONILY3IH - ©%9 0EPP-0€P-10
8508 €6 V6L L1 000 10°€S¥'9Y 10°€SY'9Y 00'8¥9°2S ALIOIYLO3T13 - 9%9 SZyr-0Ey-10
€58y 009/2'¢e 000 00'72€'LE 007L€°LE 00°0S9'79 SADINYIS TVIHOLINVF - ©%9 SYEP-0Ey-10
SANNO¥O ¥ SONIATING - 0¢F
65°SL ¥6'2¥Y'T 00°0 90°¢95°L 90°€95‘L 00°900°01 IYV4T3IMWIAONVYLSISSY TVHINIO - 02%
000 00°'L 000 000 000 00'} SIASNIAX3T ? SIDUVHO ¥IHLO - SIDIAYIS NVIWNHND Z8Sv-02t-10
€96/ ¥6'9¢¥'C 000 90°€96'/2 90°€95°/ 000000} P NYWNH/AONVLSISSY TVHANIO - SADIAYIS NYWNHND SESP-0Z-10
000 00°'L 000 000 000 00°'L IS TYOINHO3L % TYNOISSIH0¥d - SIDIAYIS NVYIWNHND €91-021-10
000 00°L 000 000 000 00°L SINIWISHNGNITY - STOIAYIS NYANHND Z.2v-027-10
dx3 % 3|gejieny paljeqwnoug papuadx3 QLA papuadx3 ald 19bpng |ejo ENTRUglesrelV] # JUNO20Y

saun)puadx3 - :apnjouj [1ea 40 %G /] 60-520Z NIU} 1L.0-GZ0T ‘SPoled SANNA TV

1INNODJV Ag TIVL3A FANLIANILX3



yBnoJoquUOoONOW JO UMO |

ayvoldv A9 Wd9s:zl

¢l Jo G abey G20c/60/y  pajuld
1629 6L'v/1'9 000 18'0ze'0l 18°0Ze'0l 00'S6¥°91 VOld - MS 802Zy-2v-L0
PANE) 20'€¥0°LE 000 86'G5€'8S 86'G5€'8S 00'66€'G6 SIONVHNSNI - SLI4INIF IFA0TdNT - MS 002v-cii-10
Sy'6¥ 81'9/€'S 000 78'652'S 78'652'G 00'9€9°0L AVd INILYIAO - MS €0Ly-2vi-L0
€9V, z5'/28'01 000 8¥'258°LE 87'2G8'LE 00°089°ZY SIOVM INIL-LHVd - MS Z0Ly-Zvr-L0
2.09 ¥5'255°'e8 000 9r'9/1'621 9v'9/1'621 00'62.°2L2 SIOVM "V INOIY - MS 00Lv-2ii-10
ALMIOVA ONITOADIY/ALSVYM AIT0S - 2vv

€189 81°2.L8'S 000 z8'LeL'T z8LeL'TL 00°009°81 ONILHOIT 13341S - Mdd - 6€¥
£¥'89 81°2/8'S 000 z8'lzl'e z8l2l'Cl 00°009°81 SLHOIT 13341S - Mdd 89YY-6€¥-10
SNILHOIM 13341S - M\da - 6V

09'%.L L2°8L9°TvY 000 €.°12¢'00¢€'L €L°12£'00€°L 00°000°SPL‘}L S103rodd dvod - Mdd - 8ev
09'v. 12'819°Cvy 000 €/712€'00€’L €1°12€'00¢€"L 00°000°€¥L'} S.103rodd avod - rodd a4 Mda 8€67-8E1-1L0
S123rodd avoyd - Mda - 8s¥

¥Z'98 26'209'8¢ 000 80°0,8°Lv2 80°0.8°LvZ 00°SL¥'082 S3INVTAONIOHINI - MdA - LEV
9.°0¢ 81°4/9'€S 000 z8'/v8'ce z8'/v8'ce 00'62S'LL S311ddNS - SNTAONIOYINWI Mdd 16S¥-LE1-10
¥€°201 (8z'z67'vL) 000 8Z0¥8'LLZ 8z 0v8'LLe 00°8¥€' 261 SIDINYIS YIHLO - SNTAONIDHINWI Mda 96S¥-LEV-10
6€0LL (86°189) 000 86'181'9 861819 00°009'S SIDINYIS ALYIJOYd - SNTAONIDHYINI Mdd S6SY-LEV-10
SINV1 ADNIDUINI - MdA - LSV

19°6L 20°.58°18Y 000 86°LGL°TLS‘L 86°LGL°TLS‘L 00°S19°000°C INIWLHVHIA AYMHOIH - Mda - 9¢¥
€/°901 (0£v€8'S) 000 0/'565'26 0./'565'26 00'192'98 JONVYNILNIVIN FTOIH3IA - AMH Mda 996%-9¢t-10
£€°G6. G1°009'6Z 000 G8'/91'8L G8'/91'8L 00'892'€0} . JONVNILNIVIN AVOd - AMH Mdd 1€6¥-9€¥-10
6.5 05°/€L'8 000 05'298'6 05'298'6 00°000°81 SHIVdIY ® IONVNILNIVN SNOINVTIFOSIN - AMH Mda 906-9¢t-1L0
67'9¢ L¥'2L9'91 000 €G°115'6 €5°/15'6 00°052'92 ANVS Y31NIM - AMH Mda 08.¥-9¢1-10
8L'0LL (8z'z15'61) 000 8z'eeLLie 8z'zzLLLe 00°01L9°161 1VS "3LINIM - AMH Mdd SLLy-9€¥-10
000 (00°98) 000 0098 00'98 000 SVY9 @3avaINN - AMH Mdad 29.¥-9¢¥-10
9£°08 80°09L°C 000 26'6£8'8 76'6£8'8 00°000°LL SIWHO4INN - AMH Mdd 09.¥-9¢¥-10
LL6Y 9/°500°L 000 vZ 66 vZ'v66 00°000°C SNOIS - AMH Mdd 1€LV-9E1-1L0
000 00°000°L 000 000 000 00°000°L JOYLNOD 2I44V¥L dW3AL - AMH Mdd SE.¥-9€-10
6€'891 (9g 0L¥) 000 9¢'0L0°} 9¢°010°} 00°009 S31ddNS 301440 - AMH Mda 0LL¥-9€t-10
9v'06 81'250'G 000 28'226'Ly 28'CC6' LY 00'6.6'2S S3ITddNS IONVNILNIVIN 13374 - AMH Mdd SG9¥-9€¥-10
G9'0% ZeYsL'y 000 89'6¥8'C 89'6¥8'C 00°000°Z S311ddNS IONVYNILNIVIN Mdd - AMH Mdd L€9Y-9€1-10
€818 12°958'cl 000 6.°€l¥'C9 6L€LY'29 00°0£2'9. 73nd 13s31d - AMH Mdd SE9P-9€-10
ov'SLL (81°69%) 000 8L'916'¢ 81916 00°.¥0'€ S3ISNIX3 ® SIDYVHO YIHLO - AMH Mdd ZSSY-9et-10
z.'601 (00°02¥) 000 00°0¥L'Y 00°0¥L'Y 0002y AN3dILS 3NOHJ 17130 - AMH Mda L1LSP-9€¥-10
6279 00°000°'S 000 00'000'6 00°000'6 0070007} JOINY3S TIVAOWTY 331 - AMH Mdd 9.¥¥-9€v-10
0926 ¥2'299'C 000 9/',€€'¢ee 9//€€'€e 00°000°9¢ S30INEIS SAVOH ONIMOW - AMH Mdd Zhhy-9ev-10
86'69 16'92¢'s 000 eYrSLY'TL eYrSiv'elL 002hL'LL SIVIAYIS HILNAWOD/LI - AMH Mdd LYEV-9E1-10
10°96 1T€LL 000 €199/ €1'991'C 00088 SIDINGIS LISEaIMWLINYILNI - AMH Mda 0VEY-9€1-10
000 (o¥'82) 000 0v'8. 0v'8. 000 JOVITIN - AMH Mdd L€2¥-9¢t-10
‘dx3 o, s|qejieAy paljequnoug papuadx3 QLA papuadx3 gld 196png |ejo | 9}l JUNO22Y # JUNO2OY

sainjipuadx3 - :apnjoul [1ea Jo %G /] 60-G20Z MU} L0-GZ0Z ‘SPoLad SANNA TV

LINNODJV Ag TIVLIA FANLIANIdXT



yBnoJoquolnoi Jo umo ]

auvoldy A9 Wd9s:ZL

G¢0¢/60/v psjuld

¢l jo 9 ebed

vv'6Z1L (22°6v6'C) 000 LLY98' L) LLY9€'LL 00°GL¥'EL S3OIAY3S ILISGIMW/LINYILNI - a4 OvEY-S¥i-10
00°G. 00°€90°LS 000 00°681L'€SL 00'68L'€S1L 00°252'v02 IDINY3S JONVINGAY - a4 00EV-SPP-10
000 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S SINIWISHNGWIZY - ad ZLZv-ShP-L0
000 00°699 000 000 000 00699 JOVITIN - ad LETY-ShP-10
00°ZL 2660922 000 8v'629'y 8629V 00'6€2'22 ONINIVYL 8 SONILIIW - ad 9£ZY-ShP-10
16°8€ U691 000 82'20G'Y 82°20S'y 00'Z/9L1 a3dIND3Y LNIWLYYCLIA - STVOISAH - ad 622h-Gii-10
98'L/L (05°152) 000 05°109 0S°109 00°05€ SMOIHO ANNOYOMOVE - a4 8ZZY-Shr-10
00001 000 000 00'196°LL 0019621 00°1L96°LL NOILYSNIdWOD .SNINMHOM - a4 9ZZv-Svy-10
Ay 92'628'29 000 ¥.°886'95 1 ¥.°886'9G1 00'818'6L2 N LNIWIHILTY - a4 €LZr-SPP-L0
L 6L0¥Z'Z 000 18 PPG'S L8 YPS'S 006822 | ININIHILIY - ad LLZY-SPP-L0
L9 69°€Y0'Y 000 1E79¢e'8 LE'¥9E'8 00°80%'2) IYYOIQ3anW - a4 602v-S¥v-10
Z9°'19 05'208'y 000 05°906'9 05°906'9 00'602°L) VvOld4 - a4 80ZY-S¥y-10
0L'16 0069 000 007902 00¥90°L 00°€0.°'Z JONVHNSNI ALITIGVYSIA - ad - ad 902¥-Gti-10
5025 LY'€98'ELL 000 £6°685'cZ £5°G85'€T1 00°6¥Y'LET SIONVYNSNI - SLI43NIF IIAOTIWI - a4 00Z¥-S¥y-L0
000 (99°0%0°1.2) 000 99°'0¥0°LZ 99°0+0°L2 000 AVd AVAITOH - a4 90L¥-S¥-10
¥9°901 (s0°252'S) 000 S0'€0V'¥8 S0'E0V'¥8 009v1°62 AVd IWILYIAO - a4 €0LP-GhP-10
0492 £V'81€'06 000 15°906°C€ 15°906°C€ 00°65Z'€Z1 SIOVM INIL-LHVd - ad Z0L¥-Gti-10
000 (9s5°v8¥'Z1) 000 95'¥8Y'Z) 9G¥zl 000 INILYIAO AVAITOH - a4 LOLY-ShP-10
99°/9 6v'ZIELLT 000 15°020°2hY 1570202y 00°€££'€59 SIOVM HYINOIY - ad 00L¥-Gbb-10

INIWIYVd43a 34914 - Svb
08'89 zZe'LeL'vse 000 89'8Z1°929 89°8Z1°929 00°095°0L6 ALIIOVH ONITOADIH/ALSYM AI10S - 2hy
000 00°000°} 000 000 000 00°000°L SHIVAIY 3 IONVYNILNIVIN SNOIANVTIFOSIN - MS 906v-2v¥-10
67 LLL (9v28) 000 GO'VLS'S G9'7/G'S 00°000'S SIWHOLINN - MS 09.v-2¥¥-1L0
95°88 LY ISP 000 £5°THS'E £GZYS'e 007000 SNOANVTIFOSIN - STITAdNS - MS SYly-Chy-L0
Sz'glLlL (ez'521) 000 £T'GEL’L £€T'6EL°L 00096 S317ddNS 301440 - MS 0LL¥-Zvb-10
986/ 60°€2Z'S 000 1692221 16'92L°C1L 00°000°9} S3IMddNS IONVYNILNIVIN L3314 - MS GS9Y-2hP-10
0€'88 05°961 000 05°€8¥'L 05°€8v'L 00°089°'L SASNIAXT ¥ STOUVYHO HIHLO - MS ZSSrCryLo
000 (£9°9) 000 199 19'9 000 ANOHJITEL - MS LLYY-2hiL0
£6°8¢1 (00622°2) 000 00626 006226 00°000'2 S3ASVYIT % STVINIY - MS ZSvy-2hy-10
€8¢/ 80°G8.'GL1 000 26'719'92¢ 26'719'92¢ 00°00¥'Z¥¥ JOIAYIS TVSOdSIA ISN43Y - MS 8.Ev-Chy10
680y  (0Z'L¥L2) 000 0Z'148'C 0Z'L¥8'C 00°00L S3IDINYIS ONILSTL/ONIMOLINOW - MS 8GEY-2hP-10
€0°'G. S6'792 000 G0'96. 50°96. 00190} SIOIAYIS HILNDWOD/LI - MS LYEY-2hP-10
SL'LLL (ez've2) 000 €2°99/°L €2°99/°) 00°2€0°'L SIDINYIS ILISTIMW/LIANYILNI - MS OvEr-2r-L0
1z'9 2T€59'LL 000 8L 1LL 8L LLL 00°'SZY'CL NOILO3T10D FLSYM SNOAHVZVH - MS 0€EY-Chy-L0
000 (00'9z1) 000 00921 00921 000 JOVITIN - MS LE2Y-Chy-10
000 00°529 000 000 000 00529 ONINIVYL ® SONILITN - MS 9£Z-2hr-10
00°00L 000 000 00659t 00'659' 00659t NOILVSNINOD .SNINNHOM - MS 9zZy-2hy-10
L0°LS LE1L66'TL 000 6962211 69'62Z°LL 00°122'0¢ | INIWIHILTSE - MS LLgh-zhp-10
1529 TPl 000 LLEW'T LLEWW'T 00'858°S IYVOIQaN - MS 602P-Zhp-10
dx3 %, 3|qejieAy pajeqwnoug papuadx3 QLA pspuadx3 gld 12bpng |ejo S} JUNO22Y # JUNO22Y

sainyipuadx3 - :apnjoul [1eaA JO %G/] 60-5202 MU} L0-GZ0Z ‘SPoUed SANNA 1TV

INNODJV A8 TIVLIA FANLIANIdXT



yBnoJoquolnop 1o umo |

ayvoldv A9 INd9s:ZL

G¢0¢/60/¥ Pajuld

¢l jo ) ebed

885 L£'6€0°C 000 69'098'C 69°098°C 00°006' S3DINYIS 3LISEaIMWLIANYILNI - ad 0vEY-0S¥-10
G6'¥Z 16062 000 6672 6v'6¥C 00°000'L SININISHNEGWITY - ad Z.2¥-0S¥-10
19°/1 19°149'GlL 000 61'85¢€'c 61'85¢'c 0000061 ONINIVYL ® SONILIIN - ad Zvzy-0Sv-10
R4 £1°€90°¢ 000 12°9¢6 12°9¢6 00000t JOVITN - ad L€2¥-0S¥-10
00°00L 000 000 00°€€L'SlL 00°€€.2'Gl 00°€€L'SlL NOILYSNIJINOD SNINMHOM - ad 9224-0S¥-10
6£'99 2.°098'v01 000 8T L¥L'20T 8Z'L¥L'202 00'200°ZLE Il LNIW3NILIY - ad Z1Zy-05t-10
£0°65 ZL€SE'S 000 8z'CTLL'L 8z'TLL'L 00°990°ct I INFWIHILIY - ad LLZY-0St-10
9199 €8°/86'G 000 /11°80L°LL L1'80L°LL 00'969°Z1 I¥VvOIaQ3n - ad 60Z¥-0S-10
21799 09°219'Y 000 or'syL'6 ov'8¥L'6 00'9Z8'cl VvOId - ad 80Z1-0S¥-10
iaa%4 0Z'¥26'961 000 08°10S 2SI 08°'10S'2G1 00°9Zv'¥GE SIONVYNSNI - S1I43INIF ITIA0TJNT - ad 00Z1-0S¥-10
000 (00°00L°1) 000 00°00L°} 00°00L°} 000 JIv13a-ad-ad LLLP-0SH-10
000 00'262'8¢ 000 000 000 00262'8¢ AVd AVAITOH - ad 901L¥-0St-10
1226 S0'26S L1 000 S6°,07'8€EL G6'L07'8€EL 00°000°051} AVd IWILYIAO - ad €0L¥-0St-10
1619 G8'clLo'ey 000 Gl'¥88'69 S1'¥88'69 00'86¥'€LL SIOVM JNIL-L¥Vd - Ad ZOL-0Sy-10
GL'e9 £e'8LGLee 000 19°262'8.S 19'762'84S 00'L18'GL6 SIOVM dVINDIY - Ad 00L4-0S-10

INIWLYVd3a 30110d - 05%
£5°0L 66°295°€95 000 10°529°8ve‘L 10°529'8vE‘L 00°€61°21L6°L AININLHVLIA 31 - Gy
000 00°000'9 000 000 000 000009 HLIV3H 2119Nd Y04 dIHSY3INLYVd - a4 S¥05-S¥¥-10
02001 (56°252) 000 G6'S16°L2L S6'S16°L2L 00'859°/Z1 a IvNLNW NOID3Y SIMv1 - a4 0£05-S¥-10
0L LG (86°086°01) 000 86°21L0°0€ 86'210°0¢ 00°2€0'61 JONVNILNIVIN ITOIHIA - a4 996%-S¥-10
S6'EY 029t 000 0L€el'e 0L'€el'e 00°96%'8 JONVNILNIVA INIWNJINOT - a4 LE8Y-SH1-10
€929 68°0ZL'S 000 11°€85'8 L1°€85'8 00°¥02'C) SIWHO4INN - a4 09.t-S¥¥-10
€2°¢9 ¥8'€81 000 9loLe 9,'91¢ 00005 SNOANVTIIOSIN - S3ITddNS - a4 Sy .y-G¥y-10
000 00°0Z1L 000 000 000 00°0Z1 SNOILYOITaNnd - a4 6LLY-S¥i-1L0
000 00°0S1 000 000 000 00051 ONILNIYd - a4 8LLY-Svi-10
000 00052 000 000 000 00052 JOV1SOd - ad LL1y-G¥b-10
9.°66 06'59 000 0L'9gL'lT 0L'9eL'Le 00'208'.C ONIHLOTO 3AILOFLOY¥d TYNOSH3d - a4 9LLy-S¥-L0
z£°0¢ 18°969 000 6L€0€ 61°€0¢ 00°000°} S3I1ddNs 3921440 - a4 0LLY-S¥P-10
G6°0€L (00°092) 000 00°00L°} 00004} 00°0¥8 SIVI¥ILVYIN NOILLNIATHA 3I4 - a4 ZS9r-Sti-10
£8'65 L#°098°01 000 65°CLL'9) 65°C/1'91 00°€€0'/2 S311ddNS SW3 - a4 PrOv-Sry-10
6¢°/9 129621 000 €1°8/0'Gl €1°8/0'GlL 00°6/£'2Z 73n4 13s31a- a4 SE9Y-ShP-10
000 00°0.¥'L 000 000 000 00°04%'L S334 1¥30-39 LWIHN - a4 LSSH-Gtb-10
z9°¢l rARTA] 000 859911 85°997'L 00'266'L AN3dILS INOHd 1130 - a4 LLSY-Ghi-10
16'8S 1£98¢°L 000 69'266'L 69'266°L 00'6.€'¢ SdIHSY3gNIN/SINA NOILYIDOSSY - a4 Z0St-Sv-10
GL/9 G8'71LGL 000 G160 G1°/60'C 00219t S32INY3S INOHJI 1L - a4 LLYP-G1-10
6v'LEL (19'252) 000 19ZrL'e LozrL'e 00°06€'Z S3SVY31 % SINIH - a4 ZSPy-Sv-L0
000 00'} 000 000 000 00°'L ONISILYIAQY - a4 00t¥-S¥-10
4 WA} Ge'S8e'y 000 G9°056 59°056 00°9¢€'S S3IDIAYIS ¥IHLO - ad 29¢¥-S¥p-10
'S/ Sy'12v'e 000 [siegeleT V] GG'S9Y' L 00'€68'6 S3DIAYIS ¥ILNdWOD/LI - a4 LYEr-Sti-10
‘dx3 9, a|gejieAy pajaqwnou] papuadx3 Q1A pepuadx3 Qld 1ebpng |ejol ENTRUlgleeilv # JUNO2OY

saunyipuadx3 - :apnjouj [1e9A 40 %G /] 60-G20Z MUY L0-620T Spoled SANNH 11V

INNODJV A8 TIVLIA FAUNLIANIdX3



uBnoJoqUOINOW JO UMD

ayvoldv A9 Wdoszl

G202/60/v  pajuld

€L jo g obed

95°'LL 0Z'609°0% 000 08581201 08°68L°201 00°G6.°Z¥1 SIOVM HYINDIY - ¥8d 00L-95%-10
NOILVIYO3Y ¥ SMuVd - 95F

00°00L 000 000 00°GES‘0EL 00°5€5°0€1 00°6£5°0EL S3IDNIOV 3AISLNO - ¥SP
00°001 000 000 00°000°01 00°000°01} 00°000°0} H3LNTO SSIANTIIM IIMNVYSIINNIM - OV 3AISLNO 190G6-¥St-1L0
00700} 000 000 00°990°}1 00°990°L} 00°990°L1 dVO ALNNOO-1¥L - 9V 3AISLNO 090S-7S¥-10
0000} 000 000 00'v¥L'S 00'¥¥L'S 00'v¥L'S LNIOd ONILYVLS - OV 3AISLNO GS0S-7St-10
00°001 000 000 00°000'S 00°000'S 00°000'S YILNID SINIFHATIHD HOIMANYS - OV 3AISLNO 050S-7S-10
00°001 000 000 00°000'G2 00°000'GZ 00°000'G2 NOILYIOOSSY IIMNVYSIAHINNIM INVT - OV IAISLNO 9€0S-¥St-10
00°001 000 000 00°000°9% 00°000°9% 00°000°9% ST3THM NO STVIN - OV 3AISLNO ¥€0G-¥S¥-10
00°00} 000 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 00°000°'8 YIO0SSY ISHNN ONILISIA NOIDTY SIMVYT - OV 3dISLNO 62057510
00°001 000 000 00°000°0L 00°000'0} 00°000°0} AYINYd AOO4 NOID3Y SIMVYT - OV 3AISLNO GZ0S-¥St-10
00001 000 000 00°620'C 00'520'C 00'520' JHVYOAVA SIMVTYILNI - OV JAISLNO £205-¥S-10
00001 000 000 00°000'¢ 00°000'S 00°000'¢ SYIAIDTYYD ALINNWINOD SIMVTHILNI - OV 3AISLNO L20S-¥St-10
0000} 000 000 00°00L'% 00°00L't 00°00L'% AL3100S TVOI¥OLSIH - 9V 3AISLNO 0205-¥St-10
S3IONIOV IAISINO - ¥S¥

6529 9£°¢68‘818 000 $9°296'69¢°L $9'296'69¢ L 009188812 ININLYVLIA 30170d - 05+
€1°2¢1 (88'665'c) 000 8866571 886657} 007000} JONVNILNIVA 310IH3IA - ad 9961-057-L0
€12 08'908°L 000 0Z°€69 0269 00°005°C JONVNILNIVIA 01V - ad 9¢67-051-10
0006 00'G. 000 00'629 00529 00052 IONVNILNIVIN ¥vavy - ad GE6%-0S1-10
¥0°01 0G°/£0'S 000 05°295 06295 00°009'G SHIVdIY 3 IONVNILNIVIN SNOINVYT13OSIN - ad 906%-0S%-10
000 007002} 000 000 00°0 00002} SNOILVYOINNOD 30IT70d 3LVLS - ad 188%-0St-10
€9'8/ L0'LLP'9 000 66'885'€T 66'885°€Z 00°000°0€ SV9 a3avaNN - ad 29.¥-05t-10
¥8° 0t 1660102 000 £0°060'7L €0°060'v1L 00°00S'v€ SWYO4INN - ad 09.t-05%-10
S¥'69Z (18°199) 000 18°190°) 18°190°} 00°00% SNOILYOITaNnd - ad 61105710
SZ'19 00°GS1L 000 00°5¥2 00°6¥T 00°00% ONILNIYd - ad 81.¥-0St-10
109 ¥9'69% 000 9€°0¢ 9£°0¢ 00°00S 39OV1SOd - ad L11-0S¥-L0
19'%€ 0,7019°2 000 0€'6€0'Y 0€'6€0'Y 00°0S9°L 1 S317ddNsS 301440 - ad 0LL¥-0St-1L0
86°L. £0°G9¢°L 000 16'7€8'y L6'7E8'Y 000029 INININDI YONIW - ad 889t-051-10
9e' LY £6°LEL'Y 000 1029Z'y 10°292'Y 00°000'6 NOILINNWWY - ad 909%-05t-10
000 (297211) 000 19211 19CL) 000 S3ISNIAX3 ® SIADHVYHO ¥IHLO - ad ZSSt-0St-10
000 0000Z'¢ 000 000 000 00°00Z'€ QAN3dILS INOHJ 1130 - ad LLS#-05+-10
8¢0L 00°006'L 000 00°022 00022 000212 SdIHSY3gWIN/S3INA NOILYIDOSSY - ad Z0G1-0S-10
S.'L1 0¥'L€S'C 000 09°'/98'8 09°'/98'8 00°S0¥' L1 S30INY3S INOHJII 1AL - ad L Ly¥-0S1-10
Z1'66 86'€0l 000 20°969°L1 20°969°L1L 00°008°L L S3ASYI1 % STVINIY - ad ZSvb-0St-10
000 00°100°L 000 000 000 00°'100°L ONISILY3IAQY - ad 00%1-0S%-10
000 00°000°L 000 000 000 00°000°} S3IDINYIS NOILAIMOSNVYL - ad €8E¥-051-10
99°'6¢ zL'018'L 000 88'681°) 88'68L°L 00°000°¢ S3DIAYIS TVOINHOIL B TYNOISSIH0Nd - dd €9¢¥-051-10
69°95 GL'e0L's 00'0 S8'9¥8'y S8'918'Y 00°0S5'8 S3DINYIS ¥IHLO - ad 29¢¥-05-10
09211 (21°z2s'oL) 000 1121L€'0L LLZLE0L 00°06.'6S SIDIAYIS HILNdWOD/LI - ad LYEY-0S-10
dx3 % s|qejieAy paljeqwnoug pepuadx3 QLA papuadx3 gld 126png |ejo1 ENTTR U gleieke)V] # JUNO2DY

sainyipuadx3 - :apnjoul [1ea) 4o %G1 60-G20Z NIl L0-GZ0Z :SPOHed SANNAH 11V

INNODJV A€ TIVLIA JUNLIANIdX3



ybBnoJoquolnop Jo UMo |

ayvoldy A9 INd9s:ZL

G¢0¢/60/y Ppajuld

¢l Jo 6 obed

66°7. 08'289°LlL 000 02°0L0°€S 0Z0L0°€S 00°€69°0L SIOVM HVINO3Y - 7709 XL 00L-¥91-10

YOLDIT100 XVL- v9¥
86'v. L1°819°CLL 000 €TP0Z'LLS €TY0Z'LLS 00°€28'689 AdvdgI1 2I1gand - 09%
00001 000 000 00°0S.zel 00°0S.°2¢l 00°0S.'zel NOILYIHdOHddV Advydl1 217and - g11 and 0108-09v-10
00001 000 000 00009 00009 00009 NOILYSNIdNOD ,SNIWMHOM - gI7 and 92¢¥-09t-10
18°€L 1829011 000 €1°162'LE €1°.62°'LE 00°69¢'2y I INJNIHIL3Y - 917 gnd L12v-09¥-10
98°0L 11°v€S"L 000 €z’ lelL'e gzlel'e 00'992's JHVOIA3N - g7 and 60Z¥-091-10
G68°0L G8'€95'9 000 SlL'¥S6°GlL SL'¥S6'GL 0081522 VvOId4 - g11and 80Z¥-09t-10
09'¥S €L V€S ¥S 000 12°565'G9 12'G65'G9 00°0€L'0z) SIONVHNSNI - SLI43IN39 33AO0TdINT - 917 9nd 002v-091-10
€8°LG LZSLLe 000 €2°096'82 €/°096'82 00'920'0S SIOVM FNIL-LHVd - 8917 9nd 20Lv-09v-10
6€°G. 82°208°LL 000 zLsle'8ee zLs1e'8ee 00'8LL'9LE SIADVM HVIND3H - 917 9nd 00L7-09t-10

AdvH4aI1 21Inand - 09%
98°¢. $5°691'v6 00°0 9y'9v.L'zST 9y'9v.L'TST 00'916'9¥¢ NOILVYIHOTY @ SHUVd - 95
1€°GE L1°€Ce 000 €891 €8°9/1 00°00S SYO d3Av3aINN - ¥8d 29.¥-9G1-10
ZAVAS 01966 000 06°€09 06°€09 00°009°L SINHOLINN - ¥%d 092¥-96v-1L0
918l L2601 000 6.°06 6.°06 00°00S HOV34 - S3ITddNS - ¥%d ZvLy-9G1-10
000 00'¢. 000 000 000 00¢L FOVLSOd - ¥ed LLLY-9Sv-10
1v'9¢ 65°02¢ 000 Lv'6.L LV'6L 00°00€ S3ITddNS NOILYIYHOIY ® SHYVd - ¥%8d SLLy-9G1-10
98°CS €8° LYY 000 L1°20S 217205 00°0S6 S317ddNS 331440 - ¥%d 0LLy-9S1-10
09°'Ls¢C (9g°229) 000 96°G/8 96°G/8 00°'8ve S31TddNS FONVNILNIVIN LNINJIND3 - ¥8d 9¥9¥-9G1-10
€6°0S YXAV WA 000 €1°162'¢ €1°162'€ 00°G.v'9 SIN3IAT ALINNWWNOD - ¥%d SLSv-9G1-L0
98'6S 00°20S 000 00952 00962 00€9Z'L AN3dILS INOHJ 1130 - ¥’d LLGP-9S¥-10
9¢'1L8 00°591L 000 00°0¢. 00°02L 00°588 SdIHSH3dWIN/S3NA NOILYIOOSSY - ¥%8d 20S¥-95¥-10
000 00891 000 000 000 00891 S1S3L HILVM - ¥®d S8v-9Sh-10
0€°'s9 29'8.L 000 fejoulele) A jefouelel A 00'vvz'e S3IOINYES INOHJITAL - ¥Rd LLyy-9S-10
80°09 15°9/8 000 eV'6lLe’L €vr'6lLe’l 00961°C S3ASVIT® STVLINIY - ¥ed 2SvP-96v-10
886 00°00S 000 00526 00°6.2'6 00°6..'6 S13TOL TVOINIHD - ¥%d 9L¥¥-95¥-10
00°sSE (0528) 000 0G'cee 0szcee 0005t ONISILH3IAQY - ¥8d 00¥¥-9S¥-10
6L°8Cl (0'6€L°1) 000 S0'606°L S0'606°L 00°0LL'9 SADINYIS HILNAWOD/LI - ¥8d LPEY-9S¥-10
66'v. 80°06€ 000 26'691°L 26'691°) 007095} SIOINYIS ALISEIWLINYILNI - ¥8d 0vEY-9St-10
16°6¢ €6'vv.L 000 10°S5¢ 1L0°SS¢ 00°000°L JOVITIN - ¥8d LE2¥-95¥-10
69'8l 65°95.'¢ 000 LY €98 L¥'€98 00°029'% ONINIVYL 8 SONILITIN - ¥ed 9€CY-9S1-10
00°00L 000 000 00'999'% 00999y 00'999'v NOILVSNIdINOD .SNIWMHOM - ¥%8d 922y-9S¥-10
8L'6L ZL°L€9'E 000 88°2SE' vl 88'25EVL 00°066°LL I INFNFHILIS - ¥’d LLCy-9S1-10
2c0'LL Ge'8¢€9 000 S9'6€LC S9'6EL°C 00'8..°C JHVOIA3N - I8d 60¢1-95¥-10
L0°LL 86°0€LC 000 206716 z0'6vL'6 00°088°LL YOId - ¥%d 802¥-9S5¥-10
LEVS yo'svz'ee 000 9€°¢19'6€ 9€'€19'6E 00658'¢L SIONVHNSNI - SLIdINIG IIA0TdNT - ¥8d 0021-9S¥-L0
JASR A 58251 000 W'LLy 'Ly 000002 AVd INILYEINO - ¥8d €0Ly-9S¥-10
8'86 98°G6S 000 ¥1°9.5'0S ¥1'925°05 00ZLL'LS SIAOVM FNIL-18Vd - ¥%d 20L¥-9G¥-10
“dx3 %, 3|qejleny palequnoug papuadx3 LA papuadx3 gld jebpng |ejo| 9|}11 JUNOJDY #1Unoooy

sainyipuadx3 - :apnjoul [1ea 40 %G /] 60-G20Z NU} L0-GZ0Z ‘SPoHed SANNH 11V

INNOCIIV A8 TIVLIA FANLIANILX3



€L Jo oL ebed

YyBnoJOqUOYNO JO UMO]

ayvoldvy A9 INd9s:ZL

G20¢/60/v pajuld

26'9% 86'GYl 000 20'6Ch 20’62l 00°'S4¢ JHVOIA3N - 1SITHMO/LO3 13 602¥-29V-1L0
89'9% 90'829 000 ¥6'61S ¥6'61S 00'8ZL°} VvOld - LSITMO/10313 80C¥-L9%-10
15718 29005 000 8€'G6Y'Sl 8€'G6Y'GL 00'966'8L SIOVM FNIL-LHVd - LSITHO/L0313 20L¥-L91-10
SNOILO3 13 - 29F

S0°S9 117€56'0CL 000 €T'LS1's¢e €2°151'522 00°LLLI9VE MH3T0 NMOL - 99%
vS'LL 146134 000 GS'¥S0°'L SS¥S0°) 00'¥L¥'L SNO3ANVTIIOSIN - STITddNS - MH10 NML SY.Ly-991-10
000 00°0LL'Y 000 000 000 000LL'Y ONILNIAd - MY70 NML 8L.L¥-991-10
89°GS €1'988 000 LGELLL LSELLL 00000 S31TddNS 301440 - M470 NML 0L.¥-991-10
L0°LE 00'9L¥°L 000 oo'vee's 00'vee'e 00°0S2°0}4 SISNIdX3 8 STOHVYHO H¥IHLO - MH10 NML 2SS1-991-10
000 00°00¢€ 000 000 000 00°00¢€ ONISILHIAQY - MHTO NML 00¥¥-991-10
0098 0z'ees’l 000 0819211 08°192°L1L 00'560°€t S3IDINYIS YILNAWOD/LI - MHT1D NML LPEP-991-10
000 0000} 000 000 000 00°00} SININISHNGNITY - ¥ET0 NML ¢L2y-99v-10
c6°LY 0c'e6e 000 08°1L9¢ 08°1L9¢ 00652 JOVITIN - MHT70 NML 1€2y-991-10
347 96'809 000 vO'LLL L YO LLL'L 00'08¢€'C ONINIVHL ® SONILIFN - ¥HT70 NML 9€2Y-991-10
00°001 000 000 00°09¢ 00°09¢ 00°09¢ NOILVSNIdINOD .SNINHHOM - ¥d70 NML 92¢y-991-10
8Y'LL 11'250'9 000 €2°/9L'SL €2°L9L'SL 000zZ'le I INFWIHILIY - MH70 NML LLZy-99%-10
0199 €C’Ev6 000 L1662} L2°6SL°) 00°€0LC FHVOIA3IN - MH70 NML 602¥-99¥-10
6099 G6'SE0'Y 000 S0'¥eS‘.L S0'veS'L 00095} VOId - MY70 NML 80¢1-99¥-10
1€°9S £1'608'8¢ 000 €8'871°0S €8'8¥71°0S 00'856'88 SIONVHNSNI - S1I43IN3F 33A0TdNT - HHT0 NML 002¥-991-10
8G¢CLL (82°6z1) 000 81°GelL'L 8L°6CL'L 00°000°} AVd FNILHIAO - MHT70 NML €0L¥-991-10
.99 1G'S¥L°0lL 00°0 6Y'v9v'6lL 6v'vov'6l 00'019'62 SIOVM FNIL-18Vd - X470 NML 20L¥-991-10
YA 89°G20'GY 000 ze0L8'0LL zeoL8oLt 00'9€8°SS1 SIOVM "VTINOIY - M0 NML 00L¥-99¥-10
ME310 NMOL - 99%

v0°'L9 95°661°c8 00°0 vprogeiocl prr9ceiocl 00'9€S°€LT dOLO3T102 XVL - v9¥
000 0000} 000 000 000 00001 SNO3NVTIIOSIN - S3INddNS - 7100 X1 Sy.y-¥9v-10
S6°G€ 10°069°C 000 66'605°} 66°60G'} 00002y ONILNIEd - 7700 X1 8LLY-v9p-10
1109 00'L¥T'y 000 00°6SC'v 00'65Z'Y 00°00S°8 3OVLSOd - 1102 X1 LLLY-V91-10
8809 00°€LE 000 00°L8% 00°28Y 00°008 S3INddNS 321440 - 1702 X1 0LLY-¥91-10
0526 00'S 000 00'g64 00°661 00°00¢ SASNIdX3 ® SIDHVYHO HYIHLO - 110D XL Z¢SSy-v91-10
2,09 [4Ne1r4 000 89'v6€ 89'76€ 00°0S9 S334 ONIQYOI3Y - 110D XL C2LEV-YIY-10
Z1'60l (59'6€8) 000 S9'/v0°0lL S9'/¥0°01 00'802°6 S3DIAYIS ¥ILNWOI/LI - T10D XL LYEP-¥9¥-10
¥Z'0¢ €5°6G1 000 JA A% A4 00°00¢C JOVITIN - 1700 X1 LECY-¥91-10
96°89 86°9G¢ 000 20°e6. ¢0'€6L 00°0SL°} ONINIVYL ® SONILITN - 17700 XL 9€Cr-¥91-10
00°001 000 00°0 00°¥9L 00'¥91 00°'v9L NOILYSN3dNOO .SNIWMHOM - 1100 XL 922y-¥9¥-10
9L'LL 8985.°¢C 000 2€'908'9 2€'9089 00°595°6 | LINGW3HIL3Y - 7100 XL LIgy-v9v-10
0696 Gl'ces 000 G8'/90°) 68290} 00°068°L IYVOIA3aN - 77100 XL 602V-¥91-10
6%°95 1T915°€ 000 €1°G9S'Y €1°69S'Y 00'280°8 VOId - 7100 XL 80CY-v91-10
L1796 19719891 000 €€'609°'Le €€°609°LC 00°L9v'8€ SIONVHNSNI - SLI43N3I9 IIA0TdNT - 770D XL 002¥-¥9v-10
Sl 08'9/Z'v¢ 000 0Z'06€'sC 0Z°06€'se 00°,99'6S SIOVM FNIL-18Vd - 7100 X1 20Ly-v91-10
“dx3 % 3|qe|ieny palequnoul pepuadx3 QLA papuadx3 qld 1obpng |ejo S} JUN0J2Y # JUNOJOY

sainypuadx3 - :apnjoul [1eaA J0 %G /] 60-G20Z MU} LO-GZ0T :Spolied SANNA 1TV

LINNODJV A8 TVLIA FANLIANIdX3



€L jo || abed

ybBnoJoquolno Jo Umo |

ayvoldy A9 Wd9S:Zl G202/60/y Peuld

00004 000 00°0 00°000°5E 00'000'G€ 00°000°5E JONVNILNIVIN ONIGTING ANVHEIT - ONA ST dVO 5016700610
00001 000 000 0000022 00'000°'2Z 00°000'2Z FUVMLIOS 3 IYVMAUVH LI - NS S3H dvO 0606-006-40
0000 000 00°0 00°005°6¥ 00°005'6¥ 00°005'6¥ J0IAY3S NOILYNTVAIY ALYIJONd - ANd S3Y dVO 89€4-006-10
NOILVINdOYddV NN SAYISIY 1VLIdvO - 006

000 (00°9.21°898"%) 00°0 00'91'898'7 00'921'898'% 00°0 NOILYRIdO¥ddY ALNNOD - 208
000 (00921'898'v) 000 00'921'898'% 00'921'898'% 000 NOILYI¥dOY¥ddY ALNNOD - ¥ddV ALND 5008-208-10
NOILVISdO¥ddV AINNOD - 208

00°0 (00°zez's69'zl) 000 00'2£2'€69°Z} 00'2£Z'€69°Z} 00'0 NOILYRIJONddY LORILSIA TOOHDS - 008
000 (09°68'8€1'S) 000 09'68Y'8EL'S 09°68Y'8€L'S 000 31V1S - NOILVINJO¥ddY LOIH1SIA TOOHOS - ¥ddV as 2008-008-10
000 (ov'zyl'vss'L) 000 OV TPL'ySs'L 0¥'TPL'YSS'L 000 V00T - NOLLYIYdO¥ddY LOIH1SId TOOHDS - ¥ddV ds 0008-008-10
NOILVIddOdddV LOM¥LSIA TOOHDS - 008

00°0 (9°ve€68) 00°0 9.'v££'68 9.'7££'68 00°0 STUNLIANIAXI LNVHO 4841 189
000 (9L°ve€'68) 000 9. 'v€€'68 9.'7€€'68 000 STANLIANIAXI LNVHO 3341 0009-189-L0
STUNLIONIAXT INVEO J931- 189

0rze  00°9vL'09Z°L 000 00'¥S€'Z19 00'¥S€'Z19 00'005°228°} AV1LNO TVLIdVO - 88%
e0vsl  (es'szeiey) 000 €9'62Z'€Z1 £5'622'€Z} 00°000°08 30110d - SF1DIHIA - LIV 181688110
00°0 00°000°05€ 00°0 000 000 00°000°05€ dNG 133HM 01 - XON¥L - TY.LIdVD 19167881710
00°0 00°000'0% 00°0 000 00°0 00°000°0% LN3WAINDI NOILYLS ¥34SNVAL - VLIV 6516788110
00°0 00°000'0€ 00°0 000 000 00°000°0€ AQNLS NOISNVdX3 ¥3M3S TVdIOINAW €516-88Y10
€EV6  00°004'S 00°0 00°006'+8 00°006'+8 00°000°06 ¥33LS AIYS MdQ - VLIV 9v16-88Y-10
000 (00°051°951) 000 00°06195 4 00°06195 4 00°0 IN3IWIOV1dIY TIVM ONINIVLIH TN S337 - VLIV 20167881710
000 00°00S'L40°L 000 00°0 000 00°005°210°} 3NION 3dI4 - TVLIdYD 9506-881-10
000 (96'802°2) 00°0 96'80L'C 96'80L'C 00°0 AQNLS ALIMISISY3 - VLIdVO 5506-88%-10
VL6 YL'B9E'S 000 9Z'L€9'65 9T'1£9'65 00°000°59 3414 - STI0IHIA - TVLIdYO £506-88Y-10
000 (00°08¥°0¢) 00°0 00°08%°0€ 00°08%°0€ 000 3aVH9dN TVOITOAD - TV.LIdVO £€06-887-10
€9°LL  SLPL'vy 000 ST'86Z'SS1 $2'8GZ'S5 1 00°000°002 30HMOVE - VLIV 5106-88110
AVILNO V1IdvD - 88¥

SP'SL  SSOVLLL 00°0 SV'201'9€ SV'201°9€ 00'¥S8'Ly SNOILOF13 - L9
96'18  00°098'L 00°0 00°05+'8 00°05%'8 00°0L€01 JONVNILNIVIN INIHOVIN ONILOA - LSITHO/LOTT3 046v-29%-10
80°Gl 05'605 00°0 05°06 05°06 00°009 SNO3ANVTIIOSIA - S3ITddNS - LSITHO/LOIT3 SbLy-L9¥-10
e 16'912'C 00°0 €0'88 €0'88 00'69€'Z ONILNIYd - LSITO/LOTT13 8LLYL9L0
8y'96  08°00€ 00°0 0z'ore's 0z'9rZ'8 00°2t5'8 SASNIX3 B STOUVHO ¥IHLO - LSITHO/LOT TS ZSGYL91L0
vL'Z9  6L'829' 000 18129 18129 00°00€"y STFANLIANIAXI AVA NOILOF T3 - LSITHO/LOT T3 0€SP-L97-10
€2€8 002G 00°0 00'85Z 00'85Z 00°0L€ ONISILYIAQY - LSITHO/LOT T3 00vp~29%-10
€6'81 AT 000 16121 1522 00729 JOVITIN - LSIO/LOTT3 LETY-L9Y10
00°0 00'86Z 000 00°0 000 00'86Z ONINIVYL ¥ SONILIIN - LSITHO/LOF 13 9ETY-L9Y-1L0
00001 000 000 00'L 00'L 00'L NOILYSNIJINOD SNIWMHOM - LSITHO/LOT 13 9Z2h-29%10
‘dx3 % 3|qe|ieAy paisquinoug papuadx3 QLA papuadx3 dld jebpng |e1o] SfiL JUN0JOY # JUNOOOY

saunyipuadx3 - :epnjoul [1eaA J0 %G/] 60-G20Z MU} L0-GZ0Z :SPoled SANN4H 11V

INNODIV Ag TIVLIA FANLIANIdX3



€l jo g1 ebed

UYBnoJoquUOINO JO UMO L

ayvoldy A9 INd9S:zl

§¢0¢/60/v  pajuld

000 (05°651'9) 000 056519 056519 000 SISNIAXT ® SIOUVYHO Y3IHLO - SIVINGIS A3A 255%-G25-90
QJvosdg S3DIAY3S LINFNJOT3AIA - S.LS

S3IDIAY3S INIINJOT3A3A - 90

000 (62°229'96) 00°0 62°L19'96 62°L.9°96 000 ANN4 ONIATOATA NOILVYIHO3Y - 20
000 (62°229°96) 000 62°LL9'96 62°LL9'96 000 ANNd ONIATOATY ¥%8d - LSV
000 (25°€16'6) 000 LG'€16'6 LG'€16'6 000 SIWHOLINN - ANd A3 d%d 09.4v-LSv-20
000 (01°519'2) 000 0L'gL9'c 01°G519C 000 S3ITddNS FONVNILNIVIN LNIFWNJIND3 ANd AFN ¥8d 9Y9¥-LS¥-C0
000 (v262€'9) 000 v1'6.€'9 v1'6.€9 000 SISNIdX3 B STIOHVYHO UIHLO - ANJ A3H URd 2SSv-LG1-20
000 (evvez'LL) 000 eYveT'LL evvee'LL 000 SISNIdXT LNIAT WVHOO0Hd - N4 AJH ¥8d SLGv-2S1-20
000 (z5'89) 000 2589 2589 000 S3DINYTS INOHJITIL - AN4 AIY YU8d LLyYy-1SY-20
000 (00°s81) 000 00°'G8L 00°s8l 000 ONISILIIAQY - AN ATY d%d 00¥¥-LS¥-20
000 (08'621°S) 000 08'6.L'S 08'6.L'S 000 S3DIAY3S TVIINHOIL 8 TYNOISSIJ0™d - AN AFH d%d €9€Y-LS¥-2C0
000 (£2'v69) 000 €L'v6S €Lv6S 000 ONINIVYL ® SONILITN - AN4 ATH d%d 9€2y-LS¥-20
000 (S1°veL) 000 SLvel SLvel 000 FHVOIA3N - N4 AJH ¥%d 60Z-LG1-20
000 (cz6EL'E) 000 €T6EL'E €2'6EL'E 000 VOId - ANd A3Y ¥®d 80C1-LS1-¢0
000 (20°€€£9°09) 000 20°€€9'0S 20°€€9'0S 000 SIOVM JNIL-1HVd - ANd AT H8d 20L¥-LS¥-20
ANNd ONIATOAIY ¥®8d - LSY

ANNd ONIATOAIY NOILVY3IYHO3Y - 20

99°v.LL (097 Lve‘90€ ) 000 09°€0£'68.°82 09°€0£'68.'82 00°296'28Y'91L aNN4 TVH3INIO - L0
Sl 90°056°L22 000 6°0¥9°C v6°0v9°C 00°165°0€C SIONVHEWNINI - 056
Sl 90°056°.2C 000 ¥6°0¥9'C ¥6'0v9'c 00°165'0€C SIONVHIINNINT YIAOAYEVYO 202 661¥6-056-10
SIONVHEWNNINI - 056

000 (0s°ses‘ap) 00°0 05°G€S‘9Y 05°S€S‘9V 000 SIFANLIANIAIX3 LN 8 44D - L06
000 (00°501°2€) 000 00°50L°2e 00°50L°2e 000 TIO4TIN - 'dX3 LN ® 480 CL16-L06-10
000 (0os°0ev'vL) 000 050V vl 05 0EV' VL 000 41) 1SNYL TVISOWIW STV QUVHOIY ¥a- dX3 LN B ¥ 9€06-206-10
SIFANLIANIAX3 LN B 44D - 206

00°001 00°0 000 00°000°'SL1 00°000°'GLL 00°000°S.} NOILVIHdOdddY ANN4 LSNYL JONVNILNIVIN - 206
00°00L 000 000 00°000°0S1} 00'000'0S} 0000005} TO4TIW - AN d1 LNIVIN Z2116-206-10
00°00L 000 000 00°000'G2 00'000°G2 00°000'G2 'S9AT79 TVOIHOLSIH - ANd 4L INIVIA 0806-206-10
NOILVIYdO¥ddV ANN4 LSNHL IONVYNILNIVIA - 206

00°001 000 000 007005956 00°005°956 00°005°956 NOILVIHddOdddY ANNd IAYISTY TVLIdVO - 006
00°00L 000 000 00°000°0S} 00°000°0S} 00°000°0S} 1ININGINDI SMHOM DI789Nd - AN S3H dVO Z2€16-006-10
00°001 000 000 00°000°0S 00°000°0S 00°000'0S d3SINYD 30170d - AN4 S3H dVO ¥216-006-10
00°00L 000 000 00°000°0SZ 00°000°052 00°000°052 ININGINOI ONILHOI43HId - ANd S3Y dVO €216-006-10
00’001 000 000 00°000°001 00°000°00% 00°000°'00% SONIATING TVdIDINNN - ANd S3H dVO G116-006-10
“dx3 %, 3|qelieAy pajequinoul pspuadx3 Q1A pepuadx3 gld Jebpng |ejol Sl JUNOJJY #JUN02oY

sainypuadx3 - :apnjouj [1eaA Jo %G /] 60-G20Z MNY) LO-GZ0T Spoldd SANNH TV

INNODJV A8 TIVLIA FAUNLIANIdXT



€L jo ¢| obed

yBnoJoquolnop] JO UMO |

ayvoldy A9 Wd9Szl §20z/60/v Pajuld

zs'siL  (8£'616°LbPTL) 000 8£°188°0£6°82 8£°188°0£6'82 00'296°Z8V°91L
000 (66°0£1°6€) 000 66'0€L°6€ 66°0EL°6E 000 ANN4 ONIATOATY 1d3a 30170d - 80
000 (66'0£1°65) 000 66°0E1°6 66°0EL°6E 000 AaNN4 ONIATOATY ad - LS
000 (6v°c91) 000 6°€91 61°€91 000 IYVOIQaAW - AN4 AJY ad 60215780
000 (05°296°8€) 000 05°296'8€ 05°296'8€ 000 TIVL13a 3AISLNO - AN4 A3 ad LLLb-16-80
GNNd ONIATOATY Qd - 15
GNNd ONINTOAIY 1d3d 30110d - 80
000 00°06€ 000 (00"06¢) (00"06¢) 000 ANN4 ONIATOATY 1d3a 34 - 20
000 00°06¢ 000 (00 06¢) (00°06¢) 000 LNINLAVEIA I0170d - 0S¥
000 00°06€ 000 (00°06€) (00°06¢€) 000 TIVL3d 3AISLNO - AN4 A3Y a4 80L¥-0S-20
INIWI¥Vd3ad 30110d - 05V
GNNd ONIATOAIY 1d3d 3414 - 20
000 (0s°651°9) 000 05'651°‘9 05°651°9 000 S3OIAYIS LNFWHOTIAIA - 90
000 (0s'651°9) 000 05°651°9 05'651°9 000 a¥vosd S3IVINYIS LNIWJOTIAIA - S5
dx3 o, 3|qejieAy paJequinou] papuadx3 QLA pepuadx3 gid 1abpng |ejol ENTRU]glelelelV] # JUNO2OY

sainyipuadx3 - :apnjoul [1ea Jo %G L] 60-5202 NY) L0-G20T spoudd SANN4 11V

INNOJIJV Ag TIVLIA FANLIANIdX3



LAKES REGION PLANNING COMMISSION

103 Main Street, Suite #3

|
Meredith, NH 03253 - :: : : : : ::::

Tel 603.279.8171
www.lakesrpc.nh.gov

April 4, 2025

SENT VIA EMAIL TO: kquinlan@moultonboroughnh.gov
and VIA U.S. MAIL

Kevin Quinlan, Chair
Moultonborough Board of Selectmen
PO Box 139

Moultonborough, NH 03254

RE:  Chris Theriault, Alternate TAC Member
Term Expiration: February 2, 2025

Dear Chair Quinlan,

In reviewing our files, we noticed that Chris Theriault’s term as alternate member of the TAC expired on
February 2, 2025. As of this writing, we have not received a letter reappointing him for another term, nor have we
received a letter regarding a new appointee.

Membership of the TAC usually includes individuals who have technical expertise in transportation, e.g., public
works directors, town planners, administrators, etc. However, anyone in your community that has technical
expertise in transportation, or an interest in transportation, is also appropriate. The decision is yours.

TAC terms are for two (2) years. Much of the success and integrity of the Planning Commission’s long-range
transportation program is due to the involvement of TAC members.

If it is Mr. Theriault’s intention to remain an alternate member of the TAC, please send a letter of reappointment at
your earliest convenience to cover the term of February 2, 2025 to February 2, 2027. If you have any questions,
feel free to call me at 603-279-5334.

Sincerely,

Linda Waldron

Linda Waldron
Executive Administrative Assistant

c:  Moultonborough Planning Board Chair (via email only: smackaykelly@gmail.com)
Lloyd Wood, Chair, TAC (via email only: llovdpwood@gmail.com)
Chris Theriault, TAC Member (via email only: ctheriault@moultonboroughnh.gov)

ALEXANDRIA « ALTON « ANDOVER ¢« ASHLAND « BARNSTEAD « BELMONT ¢ BRIDGEWATER ¢ BRISTOL * CENTER HARBOR « DANBURY
EFFINGHAM « FRANKLIN *« FREEDOM ¢ GILFORD « GILMANTON « HEBRON ¢ HILL « HOLDERNESS « LACONIA * MEREDITH * MOULTONBOROUGH
NEW HAMPTON « NORTHFIELD ¢ OSSIPEE « PLYMOUTH « SANBORNTON » SANDWICH « TAMWORTH ¢ TILTON « TUFTONBORO « WOLFEBORO



Revised and approved by the Board of Selectmen 03/06/2025

** PLEASE REFER TO ORDINANCE #5 & POLICY #11%*

Office of Selectmen

Town of Moultonborough
6 Holland Street - PO Box 139 * Moultonborough, NH 03254
(603) 476-2347 * www.moultonboroughnh.gov

FISHING TOURNAMENT
LAUNCH REQUEST

Tournaments are not permitted on Holidays or Weekends between Memorial Day Weekend and Labor Day.

Neeo an‘:sL-"(. Race A "‘Q\‘-rﬁ
ORGANIZATION: __ “Mye A’ CONTACT: (urtRiendeans

ADDRESS206 Qooc Farm R - s Jotuh a0 0207t TEL#603-732-7067
DATE REQUEST REC’D: M/ [2035  DATE(S) OF EVENTS: €/)5/2025 Fﬁld@%
START/END TIME: 7 A~ - 3p M
LAUNCH AREA(S) REQUESTED:Le<' s M3 )es Boat Renm p
NO. OF BOATS/TRAILERS: |Y

_ AX1S T 37293
LIABILITY INSURANCE HOLDER & POLICY # The Buss Federc)iond By noli)r 25809
ADDITIONAL REQUEST(S) & INFORMATION PROVIDED:

TOURNAMENT FEE (Per Day): $150.00 CHECK # 422 DATE REC’D: | i ‘ as
FEE RECEIVED: TP |50

Town Department Response Only

MOULTONBOROUGH POLICE DEPT.: Se— OdboChed

MOULTONBOROUGH FIRE DEPT.: S NHoohed

DATE OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING:_[ 01 | 15, 3035

STIPULATIONS:

THIS REQUEST IS: DENIED APPROVED

DATE OF APPROVAL/DENIAL SENT:

DATE NH FISH & GAME NOTIFIED:




FISHING TOURNAMENT LAUNCH REQUEST
POLICE/FIRE COMMENTS

NH Bass Casters
Friday, August 15, 2025

Lee’s Mills
14 Boats

Moultonborough Police Department Comments:

The Police Department has no issues as long as participants obey applicable parking signage.

4/11/25
Peter Beede, Jr.
Police Chief

Moultonborough Fire Department Comments:
The Fire Department has no objections to this request. Standard provisions to allow for access to
fire hydrant and fire boat at Lees Mills (See details on file).

4/10/25
David Bengtson
Fire Chief



W

®° N

10.

12,
13.

TOWN OF MOULTONBOROUGH
APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT
TO CONDUCT A RAFFLE

B
NOTICE: Application Must be Filled Out Completely to be Pro¢

o,
e

Name and address of the organization: New \-\c»m \\95\/); e Dook MUge VAN

Name, address and capacity of the person requesting the permit: N ew Ve Shive dog
130 Whdtier Highwa ,MaoltoNborovgh VR 0aB5Y  /Anne Lennown
The organization is organized under the laws of the State of New Hampshire as a non-profit
organization: Yes X No
Date of organization:____ 1§43 ;
The organization is registered to do business within the State of New Hampshire as a non-profit
organization: Yes X No
The organization was registered on__ 4/ 199Y
The organization’s IRS non-profit Federal ID number; M A Busioes < - Yos4¢ | [Fedcte]: 00459 1§
Names and address of the organijzation’s principal officers: ’ )
Stephaunie. Lnalis 50 Waokg mbecle R4 Wolkelasio MH 02899 - Co-Clmic
Jaawe Loorent o 0ld FollettKa  Meved th OH O35 =,
Perg Smpson 64 Camp Scheol Rd Wolfeboto PR OTFI —Treasorer
Kecvulunan Craspect Wil R Tuftonbore NH 93810k

eIm

Location, date and time where the raffle is to be conducted:
New Homphive Bost Musevm = 130 Wh dier Behoong” Woo toulore W
Fiday Tone 20 | 2025 '
Name and address of the owner of the property where the raffle is to be conducted:
Sewe %S Gloure '

A sample of the raffle ticket must be submitted for review. Yes X No

List theYliist time a permit was issued to the applicant for a raffle within the Town of Moultonbordugh:
/G

The applicant hereby swears and takes oath that the information contained in this application is true and

accurate and acknewledges having received and read a copy of the rules and regulations of the Town of
Moultonborough and agrees to abide by the provisions thereof in all respects.

Dated: L‘ - 2- 29 Z.Lg , Applicant’s Name: G/VYLQ, LO/Q/W&\/

CC:

Date Received: ’\" = = A0S

Date Processed:

Approved Denied

Town Administrator or Designee

Board of Selectmen
Chief of Police






From: Paul O'Nei

Date: April 7, 2025 at 2:34:01 PM EDT

To: Kevin Quinlan <kquinlan@moultonboroughnh.gov>
Subject: Board of Selectman

]
]

&

You don't often get email fron RN L <2~ why this is important

Mr. Quinlan,
My name is Paul O'Neil and | am the Unit Commissioner for Cub Scout Pack 369. |

would like to be on the agenda for the April 2025 Board of Selectmen Meeting to request
that the Cub Scouts be able to have a fundraiser at the Recycling Center on Saturday April
26 from 9-1. | will be present at the meeting to answer any questions.

Sincerely,
Paul O'Neil

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Town of Moultonborough

Public Works
P.O. Box 139, 68 Highway Garage Rd
Moultonborough, NH 03254
603-253-7445- Office

Ok
“OQ%EQLP‘{E%QUGH e-mail: ctheriault@moultonboroughnh.gov
1777 . .
Chris Theriault
Director of Public Works

A

April 7, 2025

RE: FY2026 Roadside Mowing Services

Background: As part of the DPW budget, the Highway Department contracts Roadside Mowing Services.

Issue: The highway department contracts the roadside mowing services to perform approximately 59 miles
worth of roadside mowing within the Town’s R.O.W.

Discussion: Randolph Frye has been providing roadside mowing services for the Town since 2019. DPW has
approached Mr. Frye to extend his contract an additional year for the Summer 2025 mowing season.

Fiscal Impact: The Public Works FY2026 DPW HWY-Mowing Roads Services budget has a line item for
Roadside Mowing ($39,600).

Recommendation: The Board of Selectmen approve the request as follows: “Motion to waive the bidding
requirements and extend the Roadside Mowing Services Contract for one year (2025) in the amount of $39,600
with Randolph Frye of Moultonborough, NH.”

Prepared by: Christopher Theriault, Director of Public Works.



TOWN OF MOULTONBOROUGH, NH
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ROADSIDE MOWING SERVICES CONTRACT
SUMMER 2025

The Town of Moultonborough, acting by and through its Public Works Director/Highway Agent, herewith
enters into an agreement for Roadside Mowing Services during the summer of 2025 to perform
approximately 59 miles worth of roadside mowing within the Town’s R.O.W.

Randolf Frye, the owner, shall provide the equipment and operator(s) to perform the roadside mowing
services as identified herein.

Terms defined:

“Town,” shall hereafter mean the Town of Moultonborough, corporate body politic, acting by and
through its Public Works Director/Highway Agent.

“Contractor,” shall hereafter mean the firm or individual owner of the equipment.

Conditions:

1.

Contractor and Town agree that any physical damage to Contractor’s equipment is the
responsibility of the Contractor.

Contractor Invoicing shall be submitted bi-weekly according to the Town of Moultonborough
billing cycle. Payment will be made on a cost/mile basis determined by total miles completed
during each billing cycle. Cost per mile shall be determined by taking the not to exceed dollar
amount for each year divided by 59 (total mile). In addition, any mileage not mowed during each
season ( i.e. less than 59 miles) shall result in work not performed and shall not be subject to final
billing up to the not to exceed dollar amount or an encumbrance to complete the work in the
following year. ‘

Mowing shall commence no earlier than July 1st and shall be completed by September 30th of
each year.

Shoulder mowing cuts will include a 15-foot cut on all roads immediately adjacent to the driving
surface on both sides of the roadway with a minimum of 8 feet in those areas that do not allow a
full cut. :

Quality Control Targets: All vegetation including up to 1" in diameter must be mowed to a
maximum of 5" in height.

The Contractor shall ensure that all equipment and operators are lawfully registered and licensed,
and comport to all NHDMYV rules and regulations relative to the operation of commercial vehicle
operations, i.e. CDL licensing, Medical Cards. Failure to comply will result in immediate
termination of said contract.

The Contractor shall mobilize its Roadside mowing equipment within seventy-two (72)
hours of being notified to do so. Said equipment shall remain in continuous operation,
suitable to the working conditions, with due diligence until the Town notifies the
Contractor to cease operations.

2025 Roadside Mowing Services Contract Page 1 of 2




8. This agreement may be terminated by (a) mutual agreement of the parties, (b) the Town
for a failure of the Contractor to mobilize as directed or (c) either party for a breach of
the contract by the other. The party seeking to terminate the contract under section (c)
must provide notice to the other party of the alleged breach and their intent to terminate
and must allow a reasonable period of time to cure the breach. In the event that a party
breaches and cures the contract on three occasions, to the continuing detriment of the
other, the party in breach may be given a final notice termination notice by the other

party.

Special Agreements relating to rates, transportation, work delays, etc.:

- Total Value of Contract-is-payable-according-to-the following schedule: - - - - —- - - — ——~~ — -

Payment Schedule for 2025: Not to Exceed Value of $39,600 payable as noted heljein.

On proper signature, the preceding contract agreement shall be valid for a period of one (1) year or until
terminated in accordance with the terms of this agreement

All notices required or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and considered properly
- served if they are delivered by hand or certified mail with return receipt requested to the Contractor
or to the Public Works Director/Highway Agent in the case of the Town to the address listed herein
or such other address as shall from time to time be established in writing by one party to the other
as its new address. Notices shall be considered received upon the day of hand delivery or, in the
instance of mail delivery, upon three business days having expired after the date of mailing.

Executed for Owner or Contractor:

by Rawds [#h FRYS

(name)

its: Ow N’—:ﬂ"

T (title)
Mail Address: 'Pn 0.3eX (3)

Mo fwobors, NH, 07449

date: t// 17// Q-f

2025 Roadside Mowing Services Contract

Executed for Town of Moultonborough, NH:

by:

Carter Terenzini

its: Interim Town Administrator

Mail Address: P.O.Box 139

Moultonborough, NH 03254

date:

(town seal)

Page 2 of 2




Moultonborough Police
Department |

Dispatch: (603) 476-2305 Chief of Police Office: (603) 476-2400
Peter W.Beede, Jr.
pbeede@moultonboroughnh.gov o
P.0.Box 121,1035 Whittier Highway - Moultonborough, NH 03254
Fax:(603) 476-2657

MPD RFP 2025-01

Prosecution Services

ISSUE DATE: TBD

DUE DATE: TBD

ISSUED BY:

Moultonborough Police Department
P.O. Box 121
1035 Whittier Highway
Moultonborough, NH 03254



Goal of this procurement/Business needs:

The Moultonborough Police Department is requesting proposals from interested Attorneys and/or
Law Firm(s) to prosecute violation and misdemeanor cases in the 3™ Circuit-District Division-
Ossipee and the 3™ Circuit-Family Division-Ossipee Courts, as well as prosecute administrative
cases through the Department of Safety Bureau of Hearings.

Scope of Service:

The contract attorney(s) shall provide the following:

Appearing on be<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>